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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of ReNew Power Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Financial statements of ReNew Power Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its joint controlled entities which comprise the
consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the other comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated Financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated Financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013,
as amended (““the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its
Jointly controlled entities as at 31 March 2021, their consolidated loss including other comprehensive
income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group, associates, its jointly
controlled entities in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consolidated Financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter — Litigation

We draw attention to Note 51 (a) to the Consolidated Financial Statements, related to the recoverability
of dues under litigation amounting to Rs. 14,167 million from Southern Power Distribution Company
of A.P. Limited by certain subsidiary companies of the Group (the “AP entities”). The AP Entities have
filed writ petition and writ appeal before the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh related to these
matters. Pending the outcome of the cases, which is not presently determinable, no adjustment has been
made to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated Financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated Financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated Financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Financial statements. The results of audit
procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as reported by them
in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated
Financial statements.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of Goodwill (as described in Note 6 of the consolidated Financial statements)

The Group’s balance sheet includes Rs | Our audit procedures included the following:
11,583 million of goodwill, representing 2% | ¢  Obtained management’s assessment for testing of

of total Group assets. In accordance with Ind goodwill for impairment and performed test of
AS, these balances are allocated to Cash design and operating effectiveness of controls
Generating Units (CGUs) which are tested through inspection of evidence of performance of
annually for impairment using discounted these controls.

cash-flow models of each CGU’s
recoverable value compared to the carrying
value of the assets. A deficit between the
recoverable value and the CGU’s net assets
would result in impairment.

e We obtained an understanding of the Group’s
methodology applied in determining the CGUs to
which goodwill is allocated. In making this
assessment, we also evaluated the objectivity of
Group’s internal specialists involved in the

The inputs to the impairment testing model process.

which have the most significant impact on

OO recaverable vale ichde ® We assessed the impairment test model prepared

by management and the assumptions used by

- Projected revenue; performing the following procedures:
- Projected costs and o benchmarking or assessing key market related
- Discount rates. assumptions used in the impairment models,

The impaimment test model includes including weighted average cost of capital;

sensitivity testing of key assumptions, | ® assessing the key drivers of the cash flow

including , operating margin and discount forecasts including projected revenue, operation
rate. Management has factored impact of & maintenance cost, management shared service
COVID-19 on these CGU’s. cost, debt equity ratio, cost of debt and equity

The annual impairment testing is and salvage value through analysis of actual past

considered a significant accounting




Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

judgement and estimate and a key audit
matter because the assumptions on which
the tests are based are highly judgmental
and are affected by future performance of
the plants which are inherently uncertain,
and because of the materiality of the
balances to the financial statements as a
whole.

performance and comparison to previous
forecasts;
o involving our valuation specialists who

assisted us in assessing key assumptions such
as discount rates and external market data,
valuation methodology and performing
sensitivity analyses on key inputs, including
future revenue, operating and maintenance
expenses and discount rate

assessing the recoverable value headroom by
performing  sensitivity testing of key
assumptions used;

o testing the arithmetical accuracy of the models.

e  We read and assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.

Debt repayment obligations and liquidity (as described in Note 48 (c) of the consolidated

Financial statements)

External funding in the form of long term
and short-term borrowings, are an integral
part of the Group’s business model as it is
the key source of funds used by the business
to fund its projects and operations.
Borrowings represent the largest liability on
the balance sheet. As at March 31, 2021, the
Group’s borrowings amount to 73% of the
balance sheet total and its Debt is to Equity
ratio is 81%. Out of total external
borrowings, the following are due for
repayment over next 12 months:

a. INR 15,008 million is the current
maturities of long-term borrowings, and

b. Various working capital facilities
amounting to INR 19,643 million.

We have identified the Group’s ability to
service the debt repayment obligations and
liquidity as a key audit matter because of the
subjective elements such as:

e estimate of expected future cash flows,

Our audit procedures include the following:

e We obtained an understanding of the process
followed by the management for preparation and
approval of cash flow forecast, inputs used in the
model to estimate the future cash flows as well
as the sensitivity analysis prepared in this
context.

e We discussed with management and assessed the
assumptions and judgements used in the estimate
of future cash flows having regards to past
performance and current emerging business
trends affecting the business and industry. We
did this assessment with reference to budgets and
the underlying substantiations.

We assessed the maturity profile of the
Group’s borrowings to test that loans
maturing within the next twelve months were
classified in current liabilities.

We obtained an understanding of
management’s assessment for repayment of
obligations due over next 12 months. We
compared the repayment obligations with
that considered in the future cash flows.

We assessed the Group’s ability to refinance
its obligation based on the past trends, credit




Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

e realization and future

receivables,

of existing

e forecasted results and

performance, and

operational

e expectation around

existing debt.

refinancing  of

These estimates are based on assumptions,
including expectations of future economic
and market developments.

ratings, ability to generate steady cash flows
over long-term contracts and access to
capital.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures in the financial statements.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets and reversal of deferred tax liabilities - (as described in

Note 10 of the Financial statements)

The Group recognised deferred tax assets
(net) of INR 2,046 million and deferred tax
liabilities (net) of INR 8,593 million as at
March 31, 2021. The Group recognizes
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which such deferred tax
assets can be utilised. The carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
The Group recognizes deferred tax liabilities
to the extent that such amounts are expected
to be reversed after availment of deduction
under tax holiday in future years.

Auditing the Group’s assessment of the
recoverability of deferred tax assets and the
reversal of deferred tax liabilities is complex
and dependent on the Group’s ability to
generate future taxable profit against which
all such assets and liabilities can be utilized.
Significant judgement and estimation are
exercised by management to assess the
sufficiency of future taxable income and
likelihood of the realization of these assets
and reversal of liabilities. Predicting future
taxable income is dependent on assumptions
and judgement regarding:

e future revenue,

To assess the future projections of taxable income
estimated by the management to support the
recognition of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities, our procedures included, among others,

assessment of the reasonability of future cash
flow projections including the Group’s
assumptions.

sensitivity analysis in relation to the
likelihood of generating sufficient future
taxable income, taking into account local tax
regulations and evaluated the historical
accuracy of management’s forecast of
taxable profits by comparison to actual
results, and the consistency of those
projections with the projections used in other
areas of estimation, such as for example those
used for the impairment assessment of
Goodwill.

obtaining Group’s sensitivity analysis over
the PLF which is a key assumption to assess
its impact on the forecast of the future taxable
income.

involvement of our tax specialist who
assisted us in the assessment of temporary
differences determined by management on
which deferred tax assets or deferred tax
liabilities need to be recognized.

testing the completeness and accuracy of the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
and assessing the adequacy of the disclosures
made by the Group on the expected
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
e projected operating and recoverability of the deferred tax assets and
maintenance and finance costs, reversal of deferred tax Habilities.

e future proposed availment of
deduction under tax holiday and the
period over which deduction shall
be availed,

e usage of brought forward losses and
minimum alternate tax credit.

These assumptions are forward looking and
could be affected by future economic and
market conditions.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the
consolidated Financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The director’s report is expected to
be made available to us after the date of auditor report. When we read the Director report, if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to Board of
Directors and take appropriate actions applicable under the applicable laws and regulations.

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
Group including its jointly controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its jointly controlled
entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and of its jointly controlled entities
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate




S.R. BAtLiBOI & CoO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated Financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated Financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and joint ventures/joint operations' are responsible for
assessing the Group’s and its jointly controlled entities” ability of the Group and of its associates and
Joint ventures/joint operations to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group and its jointly controlled entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
joint ventures/joint operations are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s and its jointly controlled
entities’ financial reporting process of the Group and of its jointly controlled entities.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated Financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
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estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and its jointly controlled entities’
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group and its jointly controlled entities to cease to continue as a going
concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its jointly controlled entities of which we are the
independent auditors, to express an opinion on the consolidated Financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated Financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated Financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 March 2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Other Matter

(a) We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 92
subsidiaries, whose Financial statements include total assets of Rs. 122,047 million as at 31 March
2021, and total revenues of Rs. 10,928 million and net cash outflows of Rs. 463 million for the year
ended on that date. These Ind AS financial statement and other financial information have been
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audited by other auditors, which financial statements, other financial information and auditor’s
reports have been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated Financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the report of such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated Financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other
financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As

required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the

other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries and
Jointly controlled entities, as noted in the “other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and reports of the other auditors;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 31 March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary
companies and jointly controlled entities, none of the directors Group’s companies and jointly
controlled entities, incorporated in India, is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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(h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Group including its jointly controlled entities incorporated in India, and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure” to this
report;

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries and entities under joint control, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31
March 2021 has been paid / provided by the Holding company, its subsidiaries, jointly controlled
entities incorporated in India to their directors in accordance with the provision of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities as noted in the ‘Other matter’
paragraph:

.. The consolidated Financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group and its jointly controlled entities in its
consolidated Financial statements — Refer Note 50 (i) to the consolidated Financial
statements;

il. ~ The Group and its jointly controlled entities have made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts -Refer Note 54 to the consolidated Financial
statements,

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and jointly controlled
entities incorporated in India during the year ended 31 March 2021.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firr(\Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Amit

- ¢
Partner :.\\1&- .

Membership Number: 505224 ¢

ieah

Gy

UDIN: 21505224AAAAEW5491
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of ReNew
Power Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ReNew Power Private
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its jointly controlled entities as of 31
March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and its
jointly controlled entities for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group and its jointly controlled entities” Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Group’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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D/

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
consolidated Financial statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to
these Financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these consolidated Financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated Financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group and its jointly controlled entities have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Financial
statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements of the Holding Company, insofar as it relates to these 73 subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
subsidiary incorporated in India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Partner
Membership Number: 505224
UDIN: 21505224AAAAEW5491
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021



ReNew Power Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Assets

Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Intangible assets under development
Right of use assets
Investment in jointly controlled entities
Financial assets
Investment
Trade receivables
Loans
Others
Deferred tax assets (net)
Prepayments
Non-current (ax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets
Derivative instruments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalent
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Loans
Others

Prepayments

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Securities premium
Capital reserve
Debenture redemption reserve
Hedge reserve
Share based payment reserve
Foreign currency translation reserve
Retained eamings / {losses)
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Lease liabilities
Others
Deferred govermment grant
Contract liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Notes

o

o L= IS B - R -2 =Y

L

o

10A
11

17A

18A
18B
18C
18D
18E
18F
18G

20
28
21

29

23

10B
24

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

321011 301.229
10407 17.901
11.583 11.381
24.759 24,536

55 53
4.296 4.724

- 524

- 624

1178 -
158 126
2.702 142
2.046 1418
580 1,122
2.679 3.620
7.685 5.662
389,139 373,072
833 609
2.691 8.718
34.768 26,071
20.750 13.089
26.732 31.203
38 10
3.698 2718
631 846
2432 1.808
92,573 85,072
481,712 458,144
3.799 3.799
67.165 67.165
(175) (110}
1.602 2.296
(5.224) (1,086)
1.163 1.161

10 12
(13.832) (5.953)
54,510 67,284
2.245 3.810
56,755 71,094
241,582 323.526
1.782 1.386
132 -

719 810
1375 12
13.823 103
8.593 8.467
2.737 2,940
370,743 337,244




ReNew Power Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Lease liabilities
Trade payables
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Others
Derivative instruments
Other current financial liabilities
Deferred government grant
Contract liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Current tax liabilities {net)
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

per Amit Chugh
Partner

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021

As at As at
Notes 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
25 19.643 12,191
20 321 251
26
60 52
3.107 3.638
27 1,069 -
28 27.146 31.280
21 39 38
22 62 1
29 2.261 2,054
30 252 93
254 108
54,214 49,806
424,957 387,050
481,712 458,144
4.1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of ReNew Power Private Limited

Sumant Sinha

(Chairman and Managing Director)
DIN- 00972012

Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

J
Ashish Jain
(Company Secretary)
Membership No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021

@6\/

D Muthukumaran
(Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021




ReNew Power Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Income

Revenue trom contracts with customers
Other income
Total income (i)

Expenses

Cost of raw material and components consumed
Employee benefits expense

Other expenses

Total expenses (ii)

Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (i)-(ii)

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance costs

Loss before exceptional items, share of loss of jointly controlled entities and tax

Share in loss of jointly controlled entities
Loss before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items
Loss before tax
Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

years (net of tax)

Net gain / (loss) on cash flow hedge reserve
Net gain / (loss) on cost of hedge reserve
Income tax effect

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations

Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive loss that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

vears

Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years:

Re-measurement loss of defined benefit plan
Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive loss not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

vears

Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of taxes

Total comprehensive loss for the year, net of taxes

Loss for the year attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent
Non-controlling interests

{1

Notes

31

[PV}
N

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)=(b)+(c)

(a)H(d)

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

48.185 48.415
6.326 4.802
54,511 53,217
422 530
1.259 951
7326 5.611
9,007 7,002
45,504 46,125
13.734 14.819
37.893 34.963
(6,123) (3,657)
(58) (33)
(6,181) (3,710)
(186) -
(6,367) (3,710)
785 486
1,089 872
28 (42)
(8,269) (5,026)
(6.064) 2,109
459 (889)
1,532 (1.856)
(4,073) (636)
2) 14

?) 14
(4,075) (622)
(7 (13)

1 4

(6) 9)
(4,081) (631)
(12,350) (5,657)
(7.987) (4.842)
(282) (184)




ReNew Power Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR milliens, unless otherwise stated)

Total comprehensive loss for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share:

(face value per share: INR 10)

(1) Basic attributable to equity shareholders of the parent
(2) Diluted attributable to equity sharcholders of the parent

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300003

Chartergd Accountants

per Amit
Partner
Membership No.: 505224
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

Notes For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

38
38

4.1

(12.133)
(217)

(16.50)
(16.50)

(5.411)
(246)

(10.55)
(10.55)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of ReNew Power Private

Sumant Sinha

(Chairman and Managing Director)

DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021

Ashish Jain

(Company Secretary)
Membership No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

Limited

@g\_/

D Muthukumaran
(Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021



ReNew Power Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment and capital work in progress
Capital work in progress written off

Share in loss of jointly controlled entities

Deferred revenue

Government grant- viability gap funding

Loss on settlement of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge (net)
Gratuity expense

Operation and maintenance reserve

Share based payments

Amortisation of option premium

Gain on settlement of financial liability

Impairment allowances for financial assets
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written off’
Gain on sale of intangibles

Purchase consideration written off

Unwinding of discount on provisions

Interest income

Interest expense

Others

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

(Increase)’decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)’decrease in inventories

(Increase)‘decrease in other current financial assets
{Increase) decrease in other non-current financial assets
{Increase)’decrease in other current assets
(Increase)’decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase)/decrease in prepavments
Increase/{decrease) in other current finaneial liabilities
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase’(decrease} in contract liabilities
Increase’(decrease) in other non current liabilities
Increase’(decrease) in trade payables
Increase’(decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from operations

Income tax refund (paid) (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and right of use assets

Sale of intangible assets

Redemption‘{Investments) in deposits having original maturity more than 3 months

Disposal of subsidiary. net of cash disposed (refer note 39)
Government grant received
Acquisition of subsidiary. net of cash acquired (refer note 56)

Cash acquired on acquisition of control in jointly controlled entities (refer note 56}

Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Payment for acquisition of subsidiary’s interest from non-controlling interest
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiary's interest to non-controlling interest
Payment made for repurchase of vested stock options

Payment of lease liabilities (including payment of interest expense on lease liabilities) (refer note 41)

Proceeds from compulsory convertible preference shares
Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Loan taken from related parties

Proceeds from short-term borrowings

Repayment of short-term borrowings

Interest paid

Net cash (used)/generated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

(6.181) (3.710)
13,734 14,819
205 104
39 -
38 53
(114 33
(32) (37)
76 302
15 13
(148) 11
203 72
1,713 1.119
(1475} -
512 25
346 520
- (219)
(101 -
356 -
(1,774 2,144
34913 32611
27 -
42422 43.504
110.955) (6.820)
(220) 110
493 (407)
2n 49
(643) 259
6 224

(240) 7
(258) 30
163 274
1424 -
108 35
(633) 662
154 14
31,800 35,589
267 (1,854)
32,067 33,735
(24,395) (39.209)
- 219
1,519 (15.868)
3.597 -
26 54
(34) (762)
46 -
1.987 1.932
(17,254) (53,634)
(1.517) (736)
8 846
(681) =
(245) (207)
- 20,903
116,204 98.662
(95,700) (55.429)
605 -
27,779 34,810
(20,002) (44,790)
(33,603) (31,186)
(7,152) 22,873
7,661 2.974
13,089 10,115
20,750 13,089




ReNew Power Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended 31 March 2021

{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cheque on hand 0 0
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 19474 11,699
- On deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months 1.276 1,390
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 16) 20,750 13,089
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars Opening balance " N 3 Closing balance as at
as at 1 April 2020 Cash flows (net) Other Changes 31 March 2021
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and net of B n .
ancillary borrowings cost incurred) 343.536 20.505 (7.451y 356.590
Short-term borrowings 12.191 8.382 {931) 19,643
Total liabilities from financing activities 355,727 28,887 (8,382) 376.233
Particulars Opening balance : § . Closing balance as at
asatiAprilzogy | Cashmloms(ned) [ OtherChanges 31 March 2020
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and net of N
ancillary borrowings cost incurred) 269.328 64.136 10,072 3ade
Short-term borrowings 20.657 (9,980) 1,514 12,191
Total liabilities from financing activities 289,985, 54,156 11.586 355,727

* Including adjustment for ancillary borrowing cost. unrealised realised foreign exchange gain loss.

Refer note 41 for movement in lease liabilities

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E E300003
Charteregdl Accountants

per Amit
Partner
Membership No.: 505224
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of ReNew Power Private

Sumant Sinha

Limited

(Chairman and Managing Director)

DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021

Ashish Jain

(Company Secretary) Membership

No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2621

@&J

D Muthukumaran
{Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

(T

Corporate Information

ReNew Power Private Limited (*the Company’) is a private limited company domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal
Chamber - II Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066. The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
{collectively. the Group) for the year ended 31 March 2021. The Group is carrying out business activities relating to generation of power through non-conventional and
renewable energy sources.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been approved for issue by the Group’s Board of Directors on 29 July 2021,

Information on the Group's structure is provided in note 43 and information on other related party relationships of the Group is provided in note 44.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time 1o time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS
compliant Schedule ITI). as applicable to the consclidated financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)
- Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost to sell
- Share based payments

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies. set out below and were consistently applied to
all periods presented unless otherwise stated. Refer note 4.2 for new and amended standards and interpretations adopted by the Group.

Principles of conseolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the consolidated financial statements of the Group as at 3] March 2021. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed. or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investes and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee.
Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

- Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)
- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement wiih the investee. and
- The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its retumns

Generally. there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the
voting or similar rights of an investee. the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee. including:

-The contractual arrangements with the other vote holders of the investee

-Rights arising from other contractual arrangements

-The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

-The size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other voting rights holders.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control.
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets. liabilities,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control
until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are atiributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controiling
interests. even if this resuits in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the

financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate

Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated
adjustments are made to that Group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting
policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of ReNew Power Private Limited ( the
Company) i.e. year ended on 31 Mazch. When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary. the subsidiary prepares, for
consolidation purposes. additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial
information of the subsidiary. unless it is impracticabie to do so.

Consolidation procedure:

- Combine like items of assets, fiabilities. equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent on fine by line basis with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose.
income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements at the acquisition date.

- Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations
policy explains how to account for any related goodwill.

- Eliminate in full intra-group assets and liabilities. equity. income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses
resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant and equipment. are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may
indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consclidated financial statements. Ind AS 12 - 'Income Taxes' applies to temporary differences that arise from
the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controllir 2
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries
to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity. income, expenses and cash flows relating
to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

ree
Vo 2%,



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

4.1

a)

Changes in the Company’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amount of the Group's
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which
the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the
Company.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary. it:

- Derecoguises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when control is lost

- Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests

- Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

- Recognises the fair value of the consideration received and deferred consideration receivable

- Recognises the fair value of any investment retained

- Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

- Recognise that distribution of shares of subsidiary to Group in group’s capacity as owners

- Reclassities the parent’s share of components previously recognised in OCI to profit or loss or retained earnings. as appropriate. as would be required if the group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The following are the significant accounting policies applied by the Group in preparing its consolidated financial stetements:

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred
measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination. the Group elects whether to
measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred and included in other expenses

The Group determines that it has acquired a business when the acquired set of activities and assets include an input and a substantive process that together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs. The acquired process is considered substantive if it is eritical 1o the ability to continue producing outputs, and the inputs
acquired include an organised workforce with the necessary skills. knowledge, or experience to perform that process or it significantly contributes to the ability to
continue producing outputs and is considered unique or scarce or cannot be replaced without significant cost. effort. or delay in the ability to continue producing
outputs.

At the acquisition date. the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values. For this purpose. the liabilities
assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the following assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis
indicated below:

- Deferred tax assets or liabilities and the assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12
Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively.

- Liabilities or equity instruments related to share based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share — based payments arrangements of the Group entered into 1o
replace share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date.

- Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that standard.

- Reacquired righis are measured at a value determined on the basis of the remaining contractual term of the related contract. Such valuation does not consider potential
renewal of the reacquired right.

- Potential tax effects of temperary differences and carry forwards of an acquiree that exist at the acquisition date or arise as a result of the acquisition are accounted in
accordance with Ind AS 12.

When the Group acquires a business. it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the
contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by
the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages. any previously held equity interest is re-measured at its acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss or OCL as appropriate.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or
liability that is a financial instrument and within the scope of Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, is measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in accordance with Ind AS 109. Other contingent consideration that is not within the scope of Ind AS 109 is measured at fair value at each
reporting date with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not re-measured at subsequent reporting
dates and subsequent its settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost. being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and
any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the pet assets acquired is in excess of the aggregate
consideration transferred. the Group re-assesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the
procedures used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value of net assets acquired
over the aggregate consideration transferred. then the gain is recognised in OCI and accumulated in equity as capital reserve. However, if there is no clear evidence of
bargain purchase. the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve. without routing the same through OCL

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is, from the acquisition date. allocated to ach of the Group’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of
whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually on 31 March. or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount. the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impainnent loss
for goodwill is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of. the goadwill associated with the digposed
red

operation is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodwill disposed in these ciréumstances is ea:

based on the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.
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b)

<)

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in whicl the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
sted through goodwill during the measurement period. or additional

amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adj
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known. would have
affected the amounts recognised at that date. These adjustments are called as measurement period adjustments. The measurement period does not exceed one year from
the acquisition date.

Investment in associates and jointly controlled entities (joint ventures)
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the Jjoint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement. which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The considerations made in determining significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to determine control over subsidiaries. The Group's
investment in its associate and joint venture are accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method, the investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised at cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise
changes in the Group's share of net assets of the associate or joint venture since the acquisition date. Goodwill relating to the associate or joint venture is included in
the carrying amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment separately.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the Group’s share of the results of operations of the associate or joint venture. Any change in OCI of those investees is presented
as part of the Group’s OCL In addition. when there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate or joint venture. the Group recogaises its share

of any changes, when applicable, in the statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the associate or

Jjoint venture are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate or jeint venture.

The aggregate of the Group’s share of profit or loss of an associate and a joint venture is shown on the face of the statement of profit or loss and represents profit or
loss after tax and non-controlling interests in the subsidiaries of the associate or joint venture.

The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are prepared for the same reporting period as the Group. When necessary, adjustments are made to bring the
accounting policies in line with those of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to recognise an impairment loss on its investment in its associate or joint venmure
At each reporting date, the Group determines whether there is objective evidence that the investment in the associate or joint venture is impaired. If there is such
evidence, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value, and
then recognises the loss within *Share of profit of an assaciate and a joint venture” in the statement of profit or loss.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint control over the joint venture. the Group measures and recognises any retained investment ai its fair valve.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control and the fair value of the retained
investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

Interests in joint operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets. and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement. which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities
require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

When a Group entity undertakes its activities under joint operations. the Group as a joint operator recognises in relation 1o its interest in a joint operation:
« its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly:

« its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly:

¢ its revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation;
* its share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation: and

« its expenses. including its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

The Group accounts for the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation in accordance with the Ind AS applicable to the
particular assets. liabilities. revenue and expenses.

When a Group entity transacts with a joint operation in which a Group entity is a joint operator (such as a sale or contribution of assets), the Group is considered to be
conducting the transaction with the other parties to the joint operation. and gains and losses resulting from the transactions are recognised in the Group’'s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of other parties’ interests in the joint operation.

When a Group entity transacts with a joint operation in which a Group entity is a joint operator (such as a purchase of assets), the Group does not recognise its share of
the gains and losses until it resells those assets to a third party.

Current versus non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporiing period. or

* Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period [—
All other assets are classified as non-current. ~ &t
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e)

A liability is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

° Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classitied as non-current.

The terms of the liability that could. at the option of the counterparty. result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not atfect its classification.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current assets . liabilities.
tion of assets for processing and their realisation 'settlement in cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified

The operating cycle is the time between the acqui
twelve months as their operating cycle for classification of their current assets and liabilities.

Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability. or
* In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. assuming that marke
participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes iato account a market participant’s ability 10 generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value. maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservabie inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measnrement as a whole:

* Level | — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

¢ Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the conselidated financial statements on a recurring basis. the Group determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

The management of the Group determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement. such as unquoted financial assets, and for non-
recurring measurement, such as assets held for sale.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, and significant liabilities. Involvement of external valuers is determined annually by the management
after discussion with and approval by the Company’s Audit Committee, Selection criteria include market knowledge. reputation, independence and whether

professional standards are maintained. The n decides, after discussions with the Group's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for
each case.

At each reporting date. the management of the Group analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed
as per the accounting policies of the Group.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

On an interim basis. the management presents the valuation results to the Audit Committee and the Group’s independent auditors. This includes a discussion of th
major assumptions used in the valuations. For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Group has determined classes of assets and labilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy. as explained above.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes as following:
- Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions (Refer Note 58)

" Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 47)

- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refer Note 46 and 47)

Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Group has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue
arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

a) Sale of Power
Income from supply of power is recognised over time on the supply of units generated from plant to the grid as per terms of the Power Purchase Agreement ('PPA")
entered into with the customers.

The Group considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of power. the Group considers the effects of variable consideration and existence of a >1.,mhcam financing
component. There is only one performance obligation in the arrangement and therefore, allocation of transaction price is not required. vl )
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b) Income from services (management consultancy)
The Group recognises revenue from projects management/technical consultancy over time because the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits
provided to them. as per the terms of the agreement entered with the customer

¢) Sale of equipment

Revenue from sale of equipment is recognised at the point in time when conirol of the asset is transferred to the customer. generally on delivery of the equipment. The
Group considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of equipment. the Group considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing
components. non-cash consideration. and consideration payable to the customer. There is oaly one performance obligation in the arrangement and therefore. allocation
of transaction price is not required.

d) Income from operation and maintenance services
Revenue from operation and maintenance services are recognised over time as per the terms of agreement.

e) Revenue from Engineering Procurement and Construction (“EPC™) Contracts

Revenue from provision of service is recognised over a period of time on the percentage of completion method. Percentage of completion is determined as a
proportion of cost incurred to date to the total estimated contract cost. Profit on contracts is recognised on percentage of completion method and losses are accountad as
soon as these are anticipated. In case the total cost of a contract based on technical and other estimates is expected to exceed the corresponding contract value such
expected loss is provided for. The revenue on account of extra claims on constmction contracts are accounted for at the time of acceptance in principle by the
customers due to uncertainties attached.

Contract revenue earned in excess of billing has been reflected under other current assets and billing in excess of contract revenue has been reflected under current
liabilities in the balance sheet.

) Sale of Reduction Emission Certificates (RECs)
Income from sale of RECs is recognised on sale of these certificates.

g) Sale of Carbon emission Certificates (CECs)
Income from sale of CECs is recognised on sale of these certificates.

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount. the Group estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transfzrring
the goods or service to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. To
estimate the variable consideration. the Group applies appropriate method given under Ind AS 115,

- Rebates
In some PPAs, the Group provide rebates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. These are adjusted against revenue and are offset against amounts payable
by the customers.

- Significant financing component

Significant financing component for customer contracts is considererd for the length of time between the customers’ payment and the transfer of the performance
obligation. as well as the prevailing interest rate in the market. The transaction price for these contracts is discounted, using the interest rate implicit in the contract.
This rate is commensurate with the rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction between the Group and the customer at contract inception.

(ii) Contract balances:

(a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Group performs by transferring goods or services to a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due. a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract
assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies in section (p) Impairment of non-financial assets.

(b) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due)
from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or services to the customer. a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract. (i.e.. transfers control of
the related goods or services to the customer).

(c) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Groups right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e.. only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (u) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

(iii) Others

(a) Income from compensation for loss of revenue
Income from compensation for loss of revenue is recognised after certainty of receipt of the same is established.

(b) Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

f) Foreign currencies
The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in INR. which is also the Company’s functional currency. For each entity. the Gronp d:termmes tbe
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. f
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Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group's entities at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first
qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss with the exception of monetary items that are
designated as part of the hedge of the Group's net investment in a foreign operation. These are recognised in OCT until the net investment is disposed of. at which time.
the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recognised in OCIL.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
|

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are tr d using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value
of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss.
respectively).

Group companies

On consolidation. the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into INR at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of
profit or loss are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differences arising on translation for consolidation are recognised
in OCIL. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of OCI relating to that particular foreign operation is reclassitied to profit or loss.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date in India. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside protit or loss (either in OCI or equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The
Group reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method. depending on which method
predicts better resolution of the treatment. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off these and intends either to

settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and seitle the liability simultancously.

Deferred tax

Deterred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and. at the time
of the transaction. affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

- In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries. associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of

the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences wiil not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction. affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

- In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries. associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset 1o be recovered.

In situations where Group is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act. 1961, enacted in India. no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognised in respect of

temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period. Deferred taxes in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period are
recognised in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However. the Group restrict the recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become
reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled. based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCT or equity). Deferred tax items ace recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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h)

Minimum Alternate Tax
Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit or loss as current tax for the year. The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT eredit
available only to the extent that it is probable that the concerned company the specified period. i.e.. the period for which MAT credit
is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in w

will pay normal income tax duris

ch the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset. it is created by way of credit 10 the statement of profit or loss
and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it

is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be compiled with. When the grant
related to an expense item. it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs. for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.
When grant is related to an asset. it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of related asset.

When the Group receive grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recordad at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful
life in a pattern of consumption of the beaelit of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual lnsialments.

The Group presents grants related to an expense item as other income in the statement of profit or loss. Thus, generation based incentive and Sale of emission reduction
certificates have been recognised as other income.

Generation based incentive:
Generation based incentive is recognised on the basis of supply of units generated by the Group to the state electricity board from the eligible project in accordance
with the scheme of the "Generation Based Incentive (GBI) for Grid interactive Wind Power Projects”.

Subsidy (Viability Gap Funding)
The Group receives Viability Gap Funding (VGF) for setting up of certain solar power projects. The Group records the VGF proceeds on fulfilment of the vnderlying
conditions as deferred government grant. Such deferred grant is recognised over the period of useful life of underlying asset.

Property, plant and equipment
On transition date to Ind AS. the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property. plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April. 2015
measured as per previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property. plant and equipment.

Capital work in progress and frechold land are stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss. if any. Property. plant and equipment except frechold land is stated at
cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cest includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at

intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the

carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satistied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the
statement profit or loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are met. Refer to significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (Note 58) and provisions {Note 23) for further information about the

recognised decommissioning provision.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment. if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrying amount of the
replaced part getting derecognised. The cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit or loss as and when
incurred.

Derecognition

Aun item of property. plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal (i.e.. at the date the recipient obtains control} or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {(calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property. plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets
On transition date to Ind AS. the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised as at 1 April. 2015 measured as per
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured in initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets and intangible assets under development acquired in a
business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition. intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses and intangible assets under development are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e.. at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the statement of profit or loss.

Customer related intangibles are capitalised if they meet the definitions of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria are satisfied. Customer-related intangibles
acquired as part of a business combination are valued at fair value and those acquired separately are measured at cost. Such intangibles are amortised over the
remaining vsetul life of the customer relationships or the period of the contractual arrangements.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually. either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to

finite is made on a prospective basis. T D
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Development costs

Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an intangible asset when the Groug can demonstrate:

¢ The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale

= Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

* How the asset will generate future economic benefits

» The availability of resources to complete the asset

= The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset. the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation of the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future benefit,

k) Depreciation/amortisation of property, plant and equipment and intangibles assets
Depreciation and amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Category Life (in years)

Plant and equipment (solar rooftop projects)* 25 or terms of PPA, whichever is less (15-25)
Plant and equipment (wind and solar power projects till 30 September 2020)* 18-25

Plant and equipment (wind and solar power projects from | October 2020)# 30-35

Plant and cquipment (others) ¥ 5-18

Office equipment 5

Furniture and fixture 10

Computers 3

Computer servers 6

Computer softwares 3-6

Other Intangible assets 5

Customer contracts 25

Development rights 25

Leaschold improvements Uscful life or lease term (5), whichever is lower
Building (Temporary structurc) 3

# Based on an external technical s the manag believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of 0%0-3%, best represents the period over

which management expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipment is different from the useful life as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013.

# Based on an external technical assessment. the management believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of 5%, best represents the
period over which management expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipment is different from the useful life as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule I1 of Companies Act, 2013

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation and amortisationof property. plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial period end and adjusted
prospectively. if appropriate.

I) Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale
The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather than through

continuing use.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrving amount and fair value less costs to sell. Costs to sell are
the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset (disposal group). excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any
subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or
loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of de-recognition. Non-current assets
{including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to
the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable. and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Actions required to complete the sale/distribution should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the
decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale and the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for
held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject oaly to terms that are
usual and customary for sales of such assets {or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable: and it will genuinely be sold. not abandoned. The group treats sale of the
asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:

The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group).

An active progranune to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable).
The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its current fair value.

The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification,and
Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Property. plant and equipment and intangible are not depreciated. or amortised assets once classified as held for sale.

peBaqg
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m

n)

o)

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately from other items in the balance sheet.

A disposal group qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of an entity that either has been disposed of. or is classified as held for sale. and:
* Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations.

» Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations

Or

* [s a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are excluded from the resuits of continuing operations and are presented as a single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued
operations in the statement of profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale. Unserviceable / damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation.

Borrowing costs

Botrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium payable on redemption and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs). The borrowing costs are amortised
basis the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term of the loan. The EIR amortisation is recognised under finance costs in the statement of profit or loss. The
amount amortised for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of capitalisation of the qualifying assets is added to cost of the qualifying assets.

To the extent, group borrows funds for general purpose and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. the group determines the amount of borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation rate used is weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the group that are outstanding during the period. other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset. In case any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the fends that an
entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Group treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originaily made
to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended nse or sale are complete.

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is. or contains, a lease. That is. if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identitied asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee
The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term Ieases and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises
lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-
use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred. and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term. and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

¢ Leasehold land: 13 to 30 years
* Building: 3 to 5 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using
the estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (p) Impairment of non-financial assets.

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable. variable lease payments that depend on an index
or a rate. and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain
1o be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for terminating the lease. if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date. the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made. In addition. the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification. a change in the lease term, a change in the lease
payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an
option to purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor e Pri
Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Ren/ta[ sicome frbxp,
operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are \
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in |
the period in which they are earned. \ ¢
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p) Impairment of non-financial assets
The Group assess. at each reporting date. whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required. the Group estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating vnits (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset. unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples. quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations. which are prepared separately for each of the Group's CGUs to which the
D 2 p y

individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a remaining life of the power purchase agreements of the project considering

the long term fixed rate firm agreements available.

Impairment losses of continuing operations. including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

For assets excluding goodwill. an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses
no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists. the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed only if thers has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount. nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined.
net of depreciation. had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount. in which case, the reversal is treated as an increase in revaluation.

Intangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually on 31 March. or more frequently when there is an indication that these assets may be impaired,
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level.

q) Share based payments
Company provides additional benefits to certain members of senior management and employees of the Group in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions).

Eguity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-setiled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model.

The cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment reserve in equity. over the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expenses. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the numbers of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of
profit or loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in
employee benefit expense.

Service and non-matket performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards. but the likelihood of the conditions
being met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected
within the grant date fair value. Any other condition attached to an award, but without associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-
vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and /or performance
conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because of non-market performance and /or service conditions have not been met. Where awards
include a market or non-market condition. the transaction are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied. provided that all
other performance and or service condition are satistied.

When the terms of an equity-setiled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value of the unmodified award. provided the original
vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense. measured as at the date of modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value
of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining
element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through the statement of profit or loss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

On repurchase of vested equity instruments by the Group. the payment made to the employee shall be accounted for as a deduction from equity. except to the extent
that the payment exceeds the fair value of the equity instruments repurchased. measured at the repurchase date. Any such excess shall be recognised as an expense in
the statement of profit or loss.

Casli-settled transactions

A liability is recognised for the fair value of cash-settled transactions. The fair value is measured initially and at each reporting date up to and including the settlement
date, with changes in fair value recognised in employee benefits expense (refer note 34). The fair value is expensed over the period until the vesting date with
recognition of a corresponding liability. The fair value is determined using a Black-Scholes model, further details of whick are given in Note 42. The approach used to
account for vesting conditions when measuring equity-settled transactions also applies to cash-settled transactions.

r) Retirement and other employce benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Group has no obligation. other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The Group recognise contribution payable to provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amount recognised in the net interest on the defined b-enem lial bdity N
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability). are recognised in the balance sheet with'a mn‘espoudmg '\
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCT in the period in which they occur. { e

Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit or loss in subsequent periods.

o b,
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s)

u)

The Group operates a defined benefit plan in India. viz.. gratuity. The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each
period-end carried out using the projected unit cost method.

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment: and
- The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit or loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs. gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements: and

- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next twelve months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Group measures the expected cost of
such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at reporting date.

The Group treats the accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long term employee benefir for measurement purposes. Such leng
term compensated absences are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each pericd-end carried out using the projected unit cost method. Remeasurements
comprising of actuarial gain and losses are recognised in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to profit or loss in the period in which they occur. The
s in the balance sheet. to the extent is does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the

Group presents the leave as current liabili

reporting date. Where Group has unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-current
Liability.

Prov
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects

some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. for example. under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but oniy when the

reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Decommissioning liability

The Group considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the wind and solar power plants. Decommissioning costs are

provided for at the present value of expected costs to setile the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The
The unwinding of the discount is expensed as

cash tlows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the deconmunissioning liabilit;

incurred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as

appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied. are added to or deducied from the cost of the asset.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items are those items that management considers. by virtue of their size or incidence (including but not limited to impairment charges and acquisition and
restructuring related costs). should be disclosed separately 10 ensure that the financial information allows an understanding of the underlying performance of the
business in the year. so as to facilitate comparison with prior periods. Also tax charges related to exceptional items and certain one-time tax effects are considered
exceptional. Such items are material by nature or amount to the year's result and require separate disclosure in accordance with Ind AS. The determination as to which
items should be disclosed separately requires a degree of judgement. The details of exceptional items are set out in note 39.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and ement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost. fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Group's business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical
expedient. the Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus. in the case of a financial asset not at FVTPL, transaction costs. Trade receivables that deo
not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price as disclosed in section
{e) Revenue from contracts with customers.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades)
are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Amortised cost is calculated by takmi mto al.mum .
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statemént of prom §
or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Debt instruments at FYTOCI

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified at FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Py
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Debt instruments included sithin FVTOCT category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in the
other comprehensive income (OCI). However. the Group recognizes interest income. impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the staiement
of profit or loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCT is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or loss.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instruments at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument. which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVTOCL 1s
classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria. as at FVTPL. However. such election is
allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as “accounting mismatch’). The Group has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host. is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if: the
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition
of a derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes ia fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of ihe contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCL. then all fair value changes on the instrument. excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCL
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However. the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measurad at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable. a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

in tull without

- The respective Group has transterred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows
material delay to a third party under a *pass-through’ arrangement : And

- Either the Group has transierred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but have transferred control of the asset.

When the Group bas transterred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset. nor transferred contro! of
the asset. the Group continues to recogaise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of Group. In that case. the Group also recognise an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the criginal carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for all debt instruments not
held at FVTPL. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects
to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

The Group follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. The Group has established
a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Group’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also
not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date. right from initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure. the group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recogrition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period. credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The Group considers that there has been a
significant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month [C
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

is aportidn of

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However. in certain cases, the Group may also copsider a financial ' -
asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into =/

account any credit enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash-flaws.
- x
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For financial guarantee contracts, the date that the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial recognition for the
purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition of a
financial guarantee contracts. the Group considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will default on the contract.

= o "

For a financial guarantee contract, as the Group is required to make payments only in the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument
that is guaranteed. the expected loss allowance is the expected payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the Group expects
10 receive from the holder. the debtor or any other party.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of identifving significant increase in credit risk before the amount becomes past due.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) during the period is recognised as income ~ expense in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified. at initial recognition. as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. loans and borrowings. payables. or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge. as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The financial liabilities of the Group include trade and other payables. derivative financial instruments, loans and borrowings including bank overdraft.
Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below:-

Loans and borrowings
After initial recoguition. interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR methed. Gains and losses ate recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Compulsorily convertible preference shares

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares {CCPS) are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.

On issuance of the CCPS. the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is
classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost {net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed
to fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity and liability on pro-rata basis. net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion
option is not remeasured in subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares based on the allocation of proceeds to the liability
and equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Compound instruments- Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
Compulsorily Convertibie Debentures (CCDs) are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract

The Group recognises interest. dividends, losses and gains relating to such financial instrument or a component that is a financial liability as income or expense in the
statement of profit or loss.

The present value of the liability part of the compulsorily convertible debentures classified under financial liabilities and the equity component is calculated by
subtracting the liability from the total proceeds of CCDs.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated 1o the liability and equity components of the instrument in proportion to the
allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate jointly to more than one transaction (for example. cost of issue of debentures, listing fees) are allocated to those
transactions using a basis of allocation that is rational and consistent with similer transactions.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the group are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value. adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged’ cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on ‘substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

The Group recognise debt modifications agreed with lenders to restructure their existing debt obligations. Such modifications are doue to take advantage of falling
interest rates by cancelling the exposure to high interest fixed rate debt. pay a fee or penalty on cancellation and replace it with debt at a lower interest rate texchange

of old debt with new debt). The qualitative factors considered to be relevant for moditied financial liabilities include. but are not limited to, the cllrrexx,c};’(ha‘g,lhh debt "~
instrument is denominated in. the interest rate (that is fixed versus floating rate), conversion features attached to the instrument and changes iy’ covénants. The ™ ',
accounting treatment is determined depending on whether modifications or exchange of debt instruments represent a settlement of the original debt or merely a} . ¢

renegotiation of that debt. The exchange of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability : -

and the recognition of a new financial liability.
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Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition. no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are oftset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and setile the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Iuitial recognition and subsequent ement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign currency forward contracts. cross currency swaps (CCS). call spreads. foreign currency option
contracts and interest rate swaps (IRS). to hedge its interest rate risks and foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair

value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges. which
is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:
- Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

- Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or
a highly probabie forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

- Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship. the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting
and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument. the hedged item. the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group will assess whether the
hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements (including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determined). A
hedging relationship qualifies for hedge acconnting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

» There is “an economic relationship” between the hedged item and the hedging insirument.

* The effect of credit risk does not *dominate the value changes’ that resuit from that economic relationship.

* The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the
hedging instrument that the Group actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

(i) Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the cash flow hedge reserve. while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit or loss.

The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged
item.

The Group uses forward currency contracts as hedges of its exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions and firm commitments, as well as forward
commodity contracts for its exposure to volatility in the commodity prices. The ineffective portion relaiing to foreign currency contracts is recognised as other expense
and the ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other operaiing income or expenses.

The Group designates the forward element of forward contracts as a hedging instrument. The amounts accunmlated in OCI are accounted for, depending on the nature
of the underlying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial item, the amount accumulated in equity is

removed from the separate component of equity and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset or liability. This is not a reclassification
adjustment and will not be recognised in OCI for the year. This also applies where the hedged forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability

subsequently becomes a firm commitment for which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

When option contracts are used. the Group uses only intrinsic value of the option as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the
changes in intrinsic value of the option are recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve which equity. The changes in the time value of nioney that relate to the hedged
item are recognised within other comprehensive income in the cost of hedging reserve within equity.

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period or pericds during
which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.
If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in OCI must remain in accumulated OCI if the hedged future cash flows are stiil

expected to occur. Otherwise. the amount will be immediately reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. After discontinuation. once the hedged cash
flow occurs, any amount remaining in accumulated OCI must be accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying transaction as described above.

Cash and cash-equivalents

(i) Cash and cash-equivalents 7

PRy G
Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an original inatrity of three.

months or less. that are readily convertible 1o a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statsment of cash

flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits. as detined above. net of bank overdrafs as they are considered an integral part of the Group's .

cash management.
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(ii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These balances are classified into current
and non-current portions based on the remaining term of the deposit.

Measurement of EBITDA

The Group has elected to present earnings before interest. tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Proiit or
Loss. The Group measure EBITDA on the basis of profit’ (loss) from continving operations. In their measurement. the companigs include interest income but do not
include depreciation and amortisation expense, finance costs and tax expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Parent by the weighted average number of equity shares
and instruments mandatorily convertible inmto equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period. unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors. The dilutive effect of outstanding options is
reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures- New and amended standards
The Group applied for the first-time certain amendments, which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020. The Group has not early adopted
any other standard. interpretation or amendment that has been issned but is not yet effective.

Amendments to Ind AS 103: Definition of a Business

The amendment to Ind AS 103 Business Combinations clarifies that to be considered a business. an integrated set of activities and assets must include. at a minimum,
an input and a substantive process that, together. significantly contribute to the abiiity to create output. Furthermore. it clarifies that a business can exist without
including all of the inputs and processes needed to create outputs,

These amendments are applicable to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on

or after the 1 April 2020 and to asset acquisitions that occur on or after the beginning of that period. This amendment had no impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group but may impact future periods should the Group enter into any business combinations.

Amendments to Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109 and Ind AS 39 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

The amendments to Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement provide a number of reliefs. which apply to all hedging relationships that are
directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. A hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives rise to uncertainty about the timing and'or amount of
benchmark-based cash flows of the hedged item or the hedging instrument. These amendments have no impact on 1he consolidated financial statements of the Group as
it does not have any interest rate hedge relationships.

The amendments to Ind AS 107 prescribe the disclosures which entities are required to make for hedging relationships to which the reliefs as per the amendments in
Ind AS 109 are applied. These amendments are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after the 1 April 2020. These amendments are not expected to have a
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 — Definition of Material

The amendments provide a new definition of material that states, “information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements. which provide financial information
about a specific reporting entity.” The amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of information, eitber individually or in combination
with other information, in the context of the financial statements. A mi rent of information is material if it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions
made by the primary users. These amendments had no impact on the consolidated financial statements of, nor is there expected to be any future impact to the Group.

These amendments are applicable prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after the 1 April 2020. The amendments to the definition of material are not
expected to have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to Ind AS 116 Covid-19 Related Rent Concessions

The amendments provide relief to lessees from applying Ind AS 116 guidance on lease modification accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of
the Covid-19 pandemic. As a practical expedient. a lessee may elect not ta assess whether a Covid-19 related rent concession from a lessor is a lease modification. A
lessee that makes this election accounts for any change in lease payments resulting from the Covid-19 related rent concession the same way it would account for the
change under Ind AS 116. if the change were not a lease modification.

The amendments are applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the 1 April 2020. In case, a lessee has not yet approved the financial statements for
issue before the issuance of this amendment, then the same may be applied for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the 1 April 2019. This amendment had no
impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

8

Investment in jointly controlled entities

Investment in unquoted equity shares of entities under joint control at equity method ( refer note 55)

Nil (31 March 2020: 3.498.744) equity shares of INR10 each fully paid-up Aalok Solarfarms Limited
Nil (31 March 2020: 6.996.900) equity shares of INR10 each fully paid-up in Heramba Renewables Limited

Nil (31 March 2020: 3,498.744) equity shares of INR10 each fully paid-up in Abha Solarfarms Limited
Nil (31 March 2020: 6,997.494) equity shares of INR10 each fully paid-up in Shreyas Solarfarms Limited

Total

These entities have been acquired by the Group during the current vear. Refer note 36 for details on business combination.

Aggregate amount of quoted investments along with market value thereof
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

Financial assets
Non current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Investment in unquoted compulsorily convertible debentures of entities under joint control

Nil (31 March 2020: 1.040.625) 10.7% unsecured compulsorily convertible debentures of INR 100 each fully paid

of Abha Solarfarms Limited

Nil (31 March 2020: 2.081,250) 10.7% unsecured compulsorily convertible debentures of INR 100 each fully paid

of Heramba Renewables Limited

Nil (31 March 2020: 1.040,625) 10.7% unsecured compulsorily convertible debentures of INR 100 each fully paid

of Aalok Solarfarms Limited

Nil (31 March 2020: 2,081,070} 10.7°%6 unsecured compulsorily convertible debentures of INR 100 each fully paid

of Shreyas Solarfarms Limited
Total

These entities have been acquired by the Group during the current year. Refer note 56 for details on business combination.

Aggregate amount of quoted investments along with market value thereof
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

Financial assets at amortised cost

Loans

Considered good and unsecured
Security deposits

Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans - credit impaired

Total

Others
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months (refer note 16)
Total

Current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Loans

Considered good and unsecured

Security deposits

Loans to related parties (refer note 44)

Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans - credit impaired

Total

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

104

208

208

624

624

i26

126

2,702

142

2,702

142

[VARTH

10




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

10

104

10B

Others

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 44)
Deferrad consideration receivable (refer note 39)
Advances recoverable

Government grant receivable *

- viability gap funding

- generation based incentive receivable

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Interest accrued on compulsorily convertible debentures (refer note 44)
Interest acerued on loans to related parties (refer note 44)
Others

Total

- 15
1,936 &
154 233
302 387
859 1.362
394 607

- 61

- 0

53 53
3,698 2,718

*Government grant is receivable for generation of renewable energy. There are no uatulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants. (refer note 51)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The carrying value may be affecied by changes in the credit risk of

the counterparties.

No loans are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any loans are due from firms or private companies respectively in which

any director is a partner. a director or a member.

Deferred tax assets (DTA) / deferred tax liabilities (DTL) (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (gross)

Compound financial instruments

Loss on mark to market of derivative instruments
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws
Provision for decommissioning cost

Expected credit loss

Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Unused tax credit (MAT)

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation

Lease liabilities

Financial guarantee contracts

Government grant (viability gap funding)

Others

Deferred tax assets (gross) - total (a)

Deferred tax liabilities (gross)

Compound financial instruments

Gain on mark to market of derivative instruments

Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost

Right of use asset

Government grant (viability gap funding)

Others

Deferred tax liabilities (gross) - total (b)

Deferred tax assets (net) (a) - (b)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (gross)

Compound financial instruments

Gain on mark to market of derivative instruments

Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost

Right of use asset

Fair value gain on financial instruments

Option premium

Others

Deferred tax liabilities (gross) - total (c)

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

31 140

222 33

1 1

1,387 =

55 -

15,745 15,573

483 639

261 271

159 284

24 -

28 30

98 62

18,494 17,053

6 5

81 1.079

16,007 14.046

195 235

144 269

11 -

4 1

16,448 15,635

2,046 1,418

As at Asat

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

54 760

30,588 21,235

163 120

43 70

1 10

4 2

30,853 22,197



ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR muillions, unless otherwise stated)

10C

Deferred tax assets (gross)

Compound financial instruments

Loss on mark to market of derivative instruments
Provision for decommissioning cost

Expected credit loss

Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Unused tax credit (MAT)

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation
Lease liabilities

Government grant (viability gap funding)

Others

Deferred tax assets {(gross) - total (d)

Deferred tax liabilities (net) (c) - (d)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate

Accounting profit before income tax

Tax at the India's tax rate of 31.2% applicable to the Parent (31 March 2020: 31.2%)
Disallowance under section 94B of the Income Tax Act

Interest on compound financial instrument

Tax rate ditferences

Changes in estimates on reasonable certainty for recoverability of tax losses
Change in estimates for recoverability of unused tax credits (MAT)

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

- Mat credit written off’

- Recognition / reversal of deferred tax asset / deferred tax lability

Effect of tax holidays and other tax exemptions

Deferred tax asset written off on sale of subsidiary (refer note 39)

Reinstatement loss on loan having income taxable under income from other sources
Other non-deductible expenses

At the effective income tax rate

Current tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss
Deferred tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss
Adjustment of current tax relating to earlier years

107 0
143 112
2233
95 -
18.171 12,361
871 620
419 366
52 57
164 212
3 2
22,260 13,730
8,593 8,467
For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(6,367) (3,710)
(1.987) (LI15T)
1.333 1,327
1.09! 634
83 52
2.326 (1.375)
82 316
51 259
48 938
10 4
(1,527) 26
378 -
- 15
14 177
1.902 1,316
785 486
1,089 872
28 42)
1,902 1,316

This space has been left blank intentionally




(6v0°L) . * (z¢) (zs8'D) (zL8) (€6T'1)

65 - - - b 4| £ | SISO
N i - . - 1€ (1¢) wnrward vondo
(or€) < = = “ (0rg) . 3 195SE 251 JO 1431y
#bT - . = = 1n S (Burpury des Lnp1qeia) JURIS JUSWUILA0LD)
N (an 11 aA1259y] uonesijmba asea]
§43 . id # # 1§43 . sanrjIqer] asea]
959 - - - - 781 Pt uonesienba soueuauIRW pue voneIddo IO UOISIA0L]
65C'1 = = " ¥ (soc'n) Yob'T ( LVIA) }IpPa1d Xy pasnupy
PEG'LT . * o = £EE'S 109°TC AWOoUT d[qexe) AN IsuteSe Funasyjo J0] dqe[ILAL S3SSOT
(on) " = & = 6) (1) SIUALUNIISUT [RIDURUI] UO uled anjea 11e
= s 3 % % % & SSO] 1Ipatd pardadxsy
- . 2 “ - * - 1500 BUIUOISSTWUWO0IP JO] UOISTAOL]
(55¢) o o - - (0g1) (s22) 1500 Burmortoq Arefroue pasnioweu)
(18C°6¢) . " = = (290°S) (61T°0¢) JAAR] XB) PUE JURODDE JO SY00q Jad SE anjeA UMOp UaNIIA Ul 90UaIdJJI(]
(€L9°T) = 2 & (9¢8'1) 0 £81 SIUDWNISUT DANRALIOP JO JONILW O HILW UO (SSO]) / uten)
LET - & (Te) = (€) oLl siuawmmnsul [erdueuly punodwo)

Arepisqns
0207 YovIN UONRUIQUIOD SSIUSTI O I[US UO $50] 10 Ambs up paspuBorss  [HO wl pasfuBodaa PEOLAD 610z 1dy 1

I¢ e se (LLA) / VLA

ysnoay) uonppy

wjouad ug pasjudoran

(asuadxa) / dwodug

(asuadxa) / awoduy

ygouad ug pasiuodrad

wese (LLA) / VLA

sagnonae g

aduvjuq Susoy) N (asuadxa) / awoduy aduejeq Suuad

0T0T YR\ 1€ PIpUd deas oy 10 (q
(Lbs'9) §T (8L€) - 995°1 (1) (6¥0°L)
v6 I " ® | 133 6% s990
(L81) () pel " * o (ort) 12558 081 JO 13N
181 = 2 2 = (£9) T (Burpuny ded Anpiqera) juess jJuawnIoAon
Wz " “ - - $T - S19RNUO0D do1ukIend [RIdURUL ]
01C 14 (Ls1) = - 44 Pt SauIIqeI] AL T
6L9 T = = = It 9¢9 uonesijenbs asueuduIRW pur vonerddo 10J UOISIAOL]
psel B ¥ 2 & S6 65T'1 (LVIA) 1IpaId Xe) pasnup)
916’¢e SLY (cTL) = (0re) 69¢°9 PE6'LT AWOOUT A[qEXE) 21Ny Isutese Funasijo 10J A[qR[IBAE S9SSO]
(1) N L1 & - (8) 1) SIUDWUNIISUT [RIDURUL] UO UTed anjea Ie
0s1 & - = = 0s1 » SSOJ J1pa1d pardadxy
129°¢ 14 (92) % - PHO'E - 1500 BUTUOISSTUIIOOAP 10 UOTSIAOK]
(85¢) (s) c & % [ (ss¢) 1500 BUIMOII0Q AIR[[IOUR PASTIIOWERU[)
(p6S*9t) (259) 96¢ = “ (LS601) (18T'¢¢) IME[ XE) PUE JUNOIOE JO $j00q Jod S& an[BA UAOP UdNLIM UT 20UdIAJJI(]
[1}34 " £ - S06°1 (T) (€L9°1) SIUDUINISUT DANRALIOP JO JONIBW O] YIBW UO (SSO) / Ureny
£el - 08 = - (+8) LET syuawnnsut jeroueulj punoduwo)

Arerpisqns

1207 yopangy

1€ se (LLA) / VLA
dduvjeq sursoy)

UONRUIqUIOd Ssoulsnq
y3noay) uonippyv

Jo ajes uo ssof 1o
jgoad ur pasiuBdodraa
(osuadxa) / awoouy

Aimbo uy pastuBodax
(asuadxa) / awrodug

120 ul pasiusoda
(osuadxa) / owroduf

$S0] 10
wjoad uy paspufodar
(asuadxa) / swoduy

0207 1dy [
wse (LLA) / VLA
auejeq sutwadQ

saenonae g

1207 Y2avy 1€ popua audak oy doy (v

:(Jou) SINIIGRI] X} PALIDJOP PUR $JISSE Xu) PALIIJIP JO UONRI[IDUCINY ([0

(Pa1RIS ASTAIAYIO SSATUN *SUOT|IW YN UT SIUNOWY)
[Z0Z Y2IRI\ 1€ POPUI IvIL 3} 10] SJUIWIR)S [RIDURUL] PIJRPI[OSUO)) 0 $3)0
P IIBALLJ I9MOJ MINY




Aj{puonuaur yue[q 19 usaq sey aouds sty 1

“2HNJ AGEASAIO] Y Ut Syjosd asay) ANGLISIP 01 PAIdadXd 10U I SALIRIPISGNS IS, "SALIVIPISNS SAY WOI] SUONNGLISIP JO BUNUN [OIU0D 0} J[QE ST 1UIR AN} S PasTuFodar usaq sty A1[IquI] Xe) paliafap ol jug ‘SISIXd 20UdISFJIp
Arerodwar ajqussasse Uy uAIdIdAr JO SpURY A U X1 01 102(qNns 3q Prnoas ‘SpuIPIAIp se 1o pred J1udIym (9422 NI H0T0T YDA 1€) T20T YR 1€ 18 SB €82°¢T YN SBUIuIs painquusipun aaey dnoie) sy Jo SOURIPISGUS Ulela))

DOUBMO[[BSIP YONS UO PASTUFOIAT UIDQ 10U SB[ 12SSE XB) PALIdJop
*A[BuIpI1oooe pur a0udIdfJIp 1wduLIad B St PaIaPISu0d ST [96] DY Xe] SWOdU] AY) JO g6 UONDAS JOPUN IDUBMO[IESIP “IOULN] *$ISSO[ AU 1981J0 0} sijord a[quxe) JUDIDIIINS 0q 10U ABW 21D SB PASIUF0IT UdDG 10U SARY SIASSE XE)
padidgap yorym uo siwak ¢ jo pouad Andxo ue Sutavy (7€ UNI :0TOT YOI 1€) T8 UNI 01 Bununowe 1Ipaid VA pue A[2Uopur uonesjun 10y d[qe[IRAR a1e yarga (061 MNI 1020 YSIRIA 1€) 810°C NI 0 Sununowe uoneoaidap
paqiosqeun 's1eak  jo porad Andxa ue Sutaey (1IN NI :0T0T YT 1€) 8T8 MNI 01 Sununowe sassof jeirdes *sieak § 01 ¢ jo pourad Andxa ue Sutaey (¢60°C UNI :0T0T Y2IEN T€) $92°L MNI 01 Bununowe sassof xel sey dnoisy ay [

“1eak Artdxa at) 210Jaq PasI{in aq 01 Pardadxa v YITM 1IPAID TYIA U0 PAsTU00al Uddq SEY Xel PALISJAP PUR JUUS[IU JO TP ) WOIJ SILdA G 01 § ST IPaId TYA Jo 1eak Lrdxa oy

somooad samod PIm v d o) Sutapisuod

wawadeuew oy Aq apew suonoaford uo paseq are sijord ajqexer axmny ayy 'sujoid aqexe) dimny uo juopuadap SI YIIYM JO UONESIINN (968°LT MNI 0TOT YIICIN [€) 916 € MNI JO 19858 Xe) paliajop pastudooas sey dnoioy oyl
“A[Prugapur uonesIHnn 10y Aqefieae st uonerdardop paqrosqeu] (987901 MNT :020T UDIRIN 1€) 01+ 6T T AN JO 218 25018 $a850[ 2 Ya1ya Ut saruedwion a1 jo sijoid a[qexey amyng jsurede Suniasjjo 10 jqe[ieae aq [[Ia

iy uoneardap pagrosquun g (909°¢ UNI :0TOT USRI 1€) 610° 1T AN 21 aso1e $asso] oY) yoiym ur satuedwon ay jo sijord ajqexe; amuny jsutede siwok 1310 01 A1} WO} SUMSSIJO 10] dR[ILAR DR JRY) SISSO] XB dY) ‘S JO IO

“dnoin
a1 jo syjoad apquxe) dxmng 1surede FUNIdSIIO 107 SQRIZAR 2q [[IA $25S0] Xe) pur uonerdaidsp pagiosquun a1 (8O1°01T MNI :0T0T UPIRIN 1£) STHOFT AN JO RIPUL UI 95018 YITYM SSSO] XB) pue uoneaidap pagiosqeun sey dnon ],

(P11 ASIMIBIO SSAUN *SUOT][TU YN UT Sjunoury)
1207 Y2IRI\ [€ PIPUD AL V) JOJ SJUIWIIV)G [RIDURUL] PIIRPI[OSUO)) 0] $3)0
PAWI] JBALLJ JOMO0J MINY




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

11

12

13

14

Prepayments

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses
Total

Current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses

Other assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Capital advance

Advances recoverable

Security deposits

Balances with government authorities
Total

Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances recoverable (refer note 44 & note 51)

Balances with government authorities

Contract Asset

Total

Inventories

Consumables and spares
Total

Derivative instruments

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Cash flow hedges

Derivative instruments

Total

Trade receivables

Non-current

Unsecured, considered good

Secured, considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Impairment allowances for bad and doubtful debts
Total

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

580 1,122
580 1,122
631 846
631 846

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

7,466 5.461
142 95

8 8

69 98
7,685 5,662
1515 1,061
831 722
86 25
2,432 1,808

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

833

609

833

609

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

2,691

8,718

2,691

8,718

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

1,178

1,178

1,178

Non-current trade receivables represent amounts receivable that is unconditional, recognised pursuant to approval of cost over-run by the customer (refer note
31(c)) and are expected to be received over a period of 13 - 25 years. These trade receivables carry an interest rate in the range of 8.25% - 10.41% per annum.
As these amounts are not due within next twelve months from the end of the reporting date, they are disclosed as non-current. Trade receivable of INR 236
expected to be realised within twelve months from the end of the reporting date are included in current trade receivables.
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Current

Unsecured, considered good (refer notes 44 & 51)
Secured. considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Impairment allowances for bad and doubtful debts

Total

35,328 26,048
. 42
35,328 26,090
(560) (19)
34,768 26,071

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, director or a member.

Trade receivables other than the current portion of non-current trade receivable explained above are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 7-60

days.

Set out below is the movement in the allowance for impairment of trade receivables :

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Opening balance 19 6

Provision for expected credit loss for the year 541 13

Closing balance 560 19

i ¢ As at As at

Cash and cash equivalents 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cheque on hand 0 0

Balance with bank

- On current accounts 19.474 11.699

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months # 1,276 1,390
20,750 13,089

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with

- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months # 26,732 31,203

- Remaining maturity for more than twelve months # 2,702 142
29,434 31,345

Less: amount disclosed under financial assets (others) (Note 9) (2,702) (142)

Total 26,732 31,203

# Fixed deposits of INR 14,037 (31 March 2020: INR 8.282) are under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and as
margin money for the purpose of letter of credit/bank guarantee. The bank deposits have an original maturity period of 7 days to 3,652 days and carry an interest
rate of 2% - 8.66% which is receivable on maturity.

This space has been left blank intentionally:
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174

17B

17C
17D

18

18A

18B

Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each

At 1 April 2019 500.000,000 3.000
Increase during the year = &
At 31 March 2020 500.000,000 5.000
Increase during the year = i
At 31 March 2021 500,000,000 5,000
Compulsory convertible preference shares of INR 425 each (refer note 19) Number of shares Amount
At 1 April 2019 - -
Increase during the year 60.000,000

At 31 March 2020 60,000,000

Increase during the year - -
At 31 March 2021 60,000,000 25.500
Issued share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

At 1 April 2019 379.924.356 3.799
Shares issued during the year - -
At 31 March 2020 379,924,556 3,799
Shares issued during the year - -
At 31 March 2021 379.924,556 3,799

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Group have only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitled to one vote per share. If declared. the Group will declare
and pay divideads in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of a Group, the holders of equity shares of such Group will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Group, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders of the Group.

The equity shares are redeemable at the cption of the holders and, therefore, are considered a puttable instrument in accordance with Ind AS 32. Puttable instruments are required 10
be accounted for as financial liabilities. except where certain conditions are niet in accordance with Ind AS 32. in which case, the puitable instruments may be presented as equity.
The equity shates meet the conditions of Ind AS 32 and are, therefore, classified and accounted for as equity. The terms of the equity shares shall be amended pursuant 1o the
completion of the Business Combination event as disclosed in note 61.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

Number % Holding Number % Holding
GS Wyvern Holding Ltd 184.709.600 48.62% 184.709,600 48.62%
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board 61.608.099 16.22% 61.608,099 16.22%
Green Rock B 2014 Limited

3 5.920

{formerly known as Green Rock A 2014 Limited) 60457503 15.92% GASZ RO T2l
JERA Power RN B.V. 34411682 9.06% 34.411.682 9.06%

As per the records of the Company. including its register of shareholders‘members the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

No shares have been allotted without payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

Shares reserved for issue under options
For details of shares reserved for issue under the share based payment plan of the Group. refer note 42.
For details of shares reserved for issue on conversion of Convertible Preference Shares. please refer note 19 related to terms of conversion’ redemption of preference shares.

Other equity

Securities premium

At 1 April 2019 67,165
At 31 March 2020 67,165
At 31 March 2021 7,165

Nature and purpose
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Capital reserve

At 1 April 2019 114
Utilised on acquisition of non-controlling interest (refer note 56) (224)
At 31 March 2020 (110)
Acquisition of interest from non controlling interest (refer note 56) (65)

At 31 March 2021 . (175)

Nature and purpose )
Capital reserve represents bargain purchase on business combinations. 3 57\
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18D

18E

18F

18G

Debenture redemption reserve

At 1 April 2019 4177
Debenture redemption reserve created during the year* 3
Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year (1.914)
At 31 March 2020 2,296
Debenture redemption reserve created during the year™ 117
Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year (811)
At 31 March 2021 1,602

Nature and purpose
As per the Companies Act, Debenture Redemption Reserve {DRR) is a reserve reguired 1o be maintained by the Companies that have issued debenturzs. The purpose of this reserve is
to minimise the risk of defanlt on repayment of debentures as this reserve ensures availability of funds for meeting obligations towards debenture-holders.

As per amendments in Companies {Share capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 the requirement of listed Companies 1o create Debenture redemption reserve has been removed.

*Due to insufficient profit during the vear. Debenture redemption reserve in respect of un-listed entities has been created only to the extent of available profit. Resultantly, there is an
overall shortfall as at 21 March 2021: INR 663 (31 March 2020: INR 216).

Hedge reserve

At 1 April 2019

OCT for the year (refer note 54)

Attributable to non-controlling interests (refer note 54)
At 31 March 2020

OCT for the year (refer note 34)

Attributable to non-controlling interests (refer notz 34)
At 31 March 2021

Nature and purpese

The Group uses hedging instruments as part of its management of foreign currency risk and interest rate risk associated on borrowings. For hedging foreign currency and interest rate
risk, the Group uses foreign currency forward contracts, cross currency swaps (CCS), call spreads, foreign currency option contracts and interest rate swaps (IRS). To the extent these
hedges are effective. the change in fair value of the hedging instrument is recognised in the cash flow Ledging reserve. Amounts recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss when the hedged item at¥ects profit or loss fe.g. interest payments).

Share based payment reserve

At 1 April 2019 1,086
Expense for the year 207
Forfeiture of vested options (132)
At 31 March 2020 1,161
Expense for the year 177
Repurchase of vested stock options (refer note 42) (176)
Forfeiture of vested options 3

At 31 March 2021

Nature and purpose
The share options based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under employee stock option plan.

Foreign currency translation reserve

At1 April 2019 @
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 14
At 31 March 2020 12
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (2)
At 31 March 2021 10

Nature and purpose
Exchange differences arising on translation of the foreign operations are recognised in other comprehensive income as described in accounting policy and accumulated in a separate
reserve within equity. The cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss when the foreign operation is disposed-off.

Retained earnings / (losses)

At 1 April 2019 3,120)
Loss for the vear (4.842)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) 9
Adjustment due to forfeiture of vested options 132
Acquisition of interest by non controlling interest in subsidiaries (refer note 56) 5
Debenture redemption reserve created during the year (33)
Debenture redemption reserve released on account of repayment of debenture 1914
At 31 March 2020 (5,953)
Loss for the year (7.987)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (6)
Forfeiture of vested options (3)
Repurchase of vested stock options (470}
Acquisition of interest from non controlling interest (refer note 56) 14
Debenture redemption reserve created during the year (117)
Debenture redemption reserve released on account of repayment of debenture

Others*

At 31 March 2021

* represents distribution to owner recognised for financial guarantees (refer note 44)

Nature and purpose y
Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Group has earned‘incurred till date. less any transfers te general reserve, dividends or other dxsmbmons paid to sh1relmldl.r5 Itisa
free reserve available to the Group and eligible for distributior: to shareholders, in case where it is having positive balance representing net eammas tm date. i
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

T As at As at
28 Lisas liabitings 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Non-current
Lease liabilities (refer note 41) 1.782 1,386
1,782 1,386
Current
Lease liabilities (refer note 41) 321 251
Total 321 251
As at As at

21 Deferred government grant

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Opening balance 848 891
Adjustment during the year (38) (6)
Released to the statement of profit or loss (32) 37)
Total 758 848
Current 39 38
Non-current 719 810

22 Contract liabilities

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Non-current

Deferred revenue 1,375 12
Total 1,375 12
Current

Deferred revenue 62 1
Total 62 1

The Group has certain power purchase agreements entered with customers which contains provision for claiming cost over-runs due to change in law clause,
subject to approval by appropriate authority. The significant increase in contract liabilities in the year ended 31 March 2021 is due to receipt of approval of cost
over-run which the Group has included as part of transaction price. The contract liabilities have been recognised at the present value of estimated cash flows and
it will be recognised as revenue when the Group satisfies its performance obligations under the contract, which are expected to be recognised on straight-line
basis over a period of 23 years (refer note 31(c)).

231 o As at As at
-ong-term provisions 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for gratuity (refer note 40) 143 103
Provision for decommissioning costs (refer note 58) 13,680 =
Total 13,823 103

Provision for
decommissioning costs

As at 1 April 2020 -

Arised during the year (refer note 58) 13,403
Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate 356
Acquisition of subsidiary 21
Disposal of subsidiary (100)
As at 31 March 2021 13,680

Decommissioning costs
Provision has been recognised for decommissioning costs associated with owned as well as leased premises wherein the Group has constructive obligation to
decommission the site as a result of construction of wind and solar power projects




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

5 = Asat Asat
24 Other non-current liabilities 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 2,135 2938
Security deposit received 2 2
Total 2,737 2,940
As at As at
75 Shoxttenichortawings 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Working capital term loan {secured) 5,630
Term loan from bank (secured) - 1,229
Acceptances (secured) 2,169 603
Buyer's ' supplier’s credit (secured) 2,949 4,496
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) . 9.000 -
Loan from related party (unsecured) (refer note 44) - 190
Loan from body corporate (unsecured) - 43
Total # 19,643 12,191

26

Working capital term loan (secured)

The term loan from bank carries interest at 8% to 9.75% per annum. The same is repayable with a bullet payment at the end of the tenure i.e. 30-363 days. It is
secured by first charge by way of hypothecation entire movable properties of the borrower, including movable plant and machinery. machinery spares, tools and
accessories, furniture, fixture and all other movable properties, book debts, operating cash tlows, receivables, commission and revenues, all other current assets.
intangible assets, goodwill, uncalled up capital except project assets.

Term loan from bank (secured)

The loan carries interest at 10.35% per annum The same is repayable with a bullet payment at the end of one year from the date of disbursement. It is secured by
first pari-passu charge over all present and future movable property, plant and equipment and current assets of the project, hypothecation on escrow trust and
retention account in relation to the project, first pari-passu charge on all project contracts and pledge of 51% of the equity and preference share capital of the
respective borrower.

Acceptances (secured)
Acceptances are secured by pari-passu charge over all present and future current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company of respective projects for which
such acceptances are taken. Discount rate of acceptances ranges from 2.23% to 5.90%. The maturity period ranges from 3-12 months.

Buyer's/Supplier's credit (secured)

Buyer's / supplier credit carries an interest rate of 12 month Libor plus 40 bps is secured by first pari-passu first charge by way of mortgage of all the present and
future immovable properties, hypothecation of movable assets, book debt, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature, all bank
accounts and all intangibles assets, assignment of all rights, title. interests, benefits. claims etc. of project documents, PPA, and insurance contracts of the Group.
Creation of charge by way of mortgage and assignment is under process. These are repayable in bullet payments. The maturity period ranges from 3-12 months.

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs)
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) carry interest @ 9.25% per annum and is repayable with a bullet payment within 12 months . The NCDs are secured by
first charge over entire current assets.

Loan from related party (unsecured)
Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8.00% p.a.

# Certain borrowings included above are guaranteced by ReNew Power Private Limited on behalf of the group entities. Further, certain securities held in
subsidiary companies are pledged with banks and financial institutions as security for financial facilities obtained by subsidiary companies.

As at As at
Tende payables 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 52) 60 52
Others (refer note 44) 3,107 3,638
Total 3,167 3,690

Trade payables are non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations on the Group's liquidity risk management processes, refer note 48.




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

27

28

29

30

Derivative instruments

Financial liabilities at fair value through OCI
Cash flow hedges

Derivative instruments

Total

Financial liabilities

Non Current
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Interest accrued but not due on debentures

Current
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 19)*

Others

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued but not due on debentures
Capital creditors

Purchase consideration payable

Others

Total

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

1.069

1,069

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

132 =
132 =

78 =
15.008 20,010
1.686 1,692
1,211 371
$.971 8,926
191 272

1 109
27,146 31,380

For all long-term loan arrangements from banks, the Group has complied with the debt covenants except for long-term borrowing arrangements having non-
current portion amounting to INR 3.895 as at 31 March 2021. where the Group could not meet covenants with the effect that the liability became payable on
demand. The Group has classified these liabilities as current. Further, for such borrowings outstanding as at 31 March 2021, the Group has applied for waiver

amounting to INR 3,664.

Other current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation
Other payables

TDS payable

GST payable

ESI payable

Labour welfare fund payable

Provident fund payable
Total

Short term provisions

Provision for gratuity (refer note 40)

Provision for leave encashment

Cash settled shared based payment liablity (refer note 42)
Others

Total

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

490 435
1,381 1,272
369 331
1 0
1 1
19 15
2,261 2,054
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
7 3
143 84
102 -
- 4
252 93

This space has been left blank intentionally




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

31 Revenue from contracts with customers

For the year ended

31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Sale of power 47.676 47,762
Sale of services - management shared services (refer note 44} 14 15
Income from engineering. procurement and construction service 429 543
Sale of services - operation and maintenance services (refer note 44) 37 16
Sale of services - consultancy 26 -
Income from sale of renewable energy certificates 3 79
Total 48,185 48418

The Group during the year ended 31 March 2021 recognised impairment losses on receivables arising from contracts with customers. included under other expenses in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. amounting to INR 541 (31 March 2020: INR 13).

a) The location for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is India.

b) The timing for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is over time.

¢) The Group has certain power purchase agreements entered with customers which contains provision for claiming cost over-runs due to change in law clause, subjeet to approval
by appropriate authority. During the year ended 31 March 2021, on receipt of approval of cost over-run of INR 1.472 {31 March 2020: INR Nil), the Group has included the
same as part of transaction price. Pending approval of cost over-runs of INR 1,266 (31 Mareh 2020: INR 4.236) till the reporting peried end, the Group has not included these
over-runs as part of transaction price applying guidance on constraining estimates of variable consideration. Out of cost over-runs approved, the Group during the year ended 31
March 2021 has recognised revenue of INR 48 (31 March 2020: INR Nil). '

d) Transaction price - remaining performance obligation
The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet 1o be recognised as at the end of the reporting period and an
explanation as to when the Group expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Group has not disclosed the
remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance
completed to date. The cost over-runs which are pending approval of customers has been excluded for this disclosure because it was not included in the transaction price. These
cost over-runs were excluded from the transaction price in accordance with the guidance on constraining estimates of variable consideration.
The transaction price allocated 10 the remaining performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied), other than those where Group has elected the practical expedient
available under Ind AS 115 as mentioned above is approximately INR 39.801 as at 31 March 2021. Out of this, the group expects to recognise revenue of approximately 4%
within the next one vear and the remaining thereafter. The remaining performance obligations expected to be recognised relate to the supply of power under power purchase
agreements that is to be satisfied as the Group performs for the remaining term of contract. The above disclosure excludes amount recognised as contract liabilities as per note
91

e) Contract balances

Asat As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 01 April 2019

Trade receivables (refer note 15) 35.946 26,071 19,276
Contract assets (refer note 12) 86 25 1
Contract liabilities (refer note 22) 1437 12 4

32 Other income For the vear ended For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest income accounted at amortised cost
- on fixed deposit with banks 1,563 2.044
- on loan to related parties (refer note 44) 0 0
- on compulsorily convertible debentures (refer note 44) 50 7
- others 233 35
Government grant
- generation based incentive 1.847 2.098
- viability gap funding 32 37

Compensation for loss of revenue 431 -
Commission Income i 43
Income from leases 80 63
Gain on sale of intangibles - 219
Insurance claim 63 34
Gain on ineffectiveness on derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge (net) 16 -
Gain on settlement of financial liabilities* 1,475
Income from sale of emission reduction certificates 2 - 15
Interest income on income tax refund 160 33
Fair value gain on investment (refer note 56) 27 -
Miscellaneous income 306 157
Total 6,326 4,802

* Represents gain on derecognition of long term loans and borrowings accounted for using amortised cost method on account of reduction in premium on redemption due to

early repayment. " D




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

33 Cost of raw material and components consumed

Cost of raw material and components consumed
Total

34 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Share based payments (refer note 42)
Gratuity expense {refer note 40)

Staff welfare expeuses

Total

35 Other expenses

36

Legal and professional fees

Corporate social responsibility (refer note 33)
Travelling and conveyance

Rent

Director's commission

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Payment to auditors *

Insurance

Operation and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

Loss on sale/damage of property plant & equipment
Bidding expenses

Advertising and sales promotion

Impairment of capital work in progress
Security charges

Communication costs

Impairment allowances for financial assets
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

*Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Audit fee

Tax audit fee

In other capacity:
Certification fees

Other services #

Limited review
Reimbursement of expenses

Less: IPO expenses transferred to other assets

Less: Other services transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

Less: Reimbursement of expenses from ReNew Energy Global PLC

Less: Reimbursement of expenses transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

# includes services received for capital market transactions.

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property. plant and equipment (refer note 5)
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 6)
Depreciation of right of use assets (refer note 7)

Total

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

422 330
422 530
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
949 783
50 3
203 72
15 1
42 4
1,259 951
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
794 686
80 73
148 163
23 24
15 9
3 2
248 194
63 51
527 201
3,945 3.488
98 65
205 104
12 26
31 22
39 =
241 195
36 31
572 25
246 252
7.326 5.611
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
48 42
4
187 17
1 1
4 3
244 68
(39 (16)
(142) .
e )
63 51
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
12,318 13.432
1,166 1.146
250 241
13,734 14,819




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to C lidated Fi ial Stat ts for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

37 Finance costs

Interest expense accounted at amortised cost

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

- term loans 14916 14.575
- loan from related party {refer note 44) 19 15
- acceptance 49 499
- buyer's’supplier’s credit 68 420
- on working capital demand loan 252 602
- non convertible debentures 5.274 6,140
- liability component of compulsorily convertible debentures 60 59
- commercial papers - 11
- senior secured notes 10.791 7.938
- lease liabilities 113 105
- compulsory convertible preference shares 3.361 2.230
- others 9 17
Bank charges 430 411
Unwinding of discount on provisions 356 -
Option premium amortisation® 1,773 1119
Loss on settlement of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge (net)* 76 302
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written oft# 346 520
Total 37,893 34,963

* Reclassification of option premium amortisation on derivative instruments and loss on settlement of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge from

other expenses to finance costs within the statement of profit or loss

The Group re-assessed classification of option premium amortisation on derivative instruments and loss on settlement of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge.
The Group had previously classified these items under the head other expenses {note 35) in the statement of profit or loss. During the current financial year. the Group elected to
change the classification of these items under the head finance costs in the statement of profit or loss, as the Group believes that such a reclassification provides more relevant
information to the users of its financial statements given that it is aligned to practices adopted by its competitors. In addition. the derivative instruments are obtained to mitigate
the currency risk on foreign currency interest-bearing loans and borrowings and accordingly elassifying the same under head finance cost would be a more reliable presentation.

The Group applied this reclassification retrospectively and has an effect on the current and previous years presented. This reclassification has resulted in an increase in finance
costs by INR 1,849 for the year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 1,421) with corresponding decrease in other expenses for the respective years. The reclassification
has no impact on the profit'(loss) and basic and diluted earings per share of the Group for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 2020.

This reclassification has resulted in increase in cash outflows from financing activities by IINR 1.293 (31 March 2020: INR 1.119) with a corresponding increase of cash inflows
from operating activities for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 2020.

=#Represents transaction cost on long term interest-bearing loans and borrowings charged to the statement of profit or loss on account of derecognition due to substantial

moditication.

38 Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Loss attributable to equity holders of parent for basic EPS (7.987) (4,842)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS 483.921.868 459,201,195
Basic loss per share* (in INR) (16.50) (10.55)
Loss attributable to equity holders of parent for diluted EPS (7.987) (4.842)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS 483.921.868 459.201,195
Diluted loss per share* (in INR) (16.50) (10.55)
No. of shares No. of shares

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (a) 379.924.556 379.924.556
Effect of dilution in calculating basic EPS and diluted EPS

Compulsory convertible preference shares (b) 103.997.312 79,276,639
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS ( ) =(a)+(b) 483,921,868 459,201,195
Effect of dilution in calculating diluted EPS

Convertible equity for employee stock option plan (d) 7.476.734 4,866,286
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS (e )=(c)H(d) 491,398,602 464,067,481

* Since the effect of conversion of employee stock option plan was anti-dilutive in the current year. it has not been considered for the purpose of computing Diluted ERS

The Group has elected to provide EPS figures for the puttable instruments as referred to in Note 17A.

¥




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

39 Disposal group held for sale

On 28 September 2020, the board of directors approved the plan to sell 300 MW Pavagada solar project housed in Adyah Solar Energy Private Limited
(Adyah Solar), a wholly owned subsidiary which falls under Solar power reportable segment. The Group has entered into a sale and purchase agreement dated
31 October 2020 for sale of 100% shareholding in Adyah Solar to Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited. At 28 September 2020. the loss of control over
Adyah Solar within the next twelve months became highly probable and met the criteria to be classified as a disposal group held for sale and accordingly.
assets and liabilities related to the entity were classified as held for sale. The transaction was completed on 15 February 2021.

a) Assets and liabilities of disposal group held for sale

Particulars

As at 15 February 2021

Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right of use assets

Trade receivables

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent
Other non current assets
Prepayments (non current)
Other current financial assets
Other current assets

Total assets sold

Liabilities

Long-term borrowings

Other current financial liabilities
Other current liabilities

Long term provisions

Others non current {inancial liabilities
Total liabilities sold

Net assets sold

Total consideration

Total impairment loss on assets of disposal group held for sale (presented under exceptional items in

statement of profit or loss)

Consideration satisfied by:
Cash and cash equivalents
Deferred consideration receivable

14,127
1,604
621
392
16

10

37

2

25

() 16,834

10,335

(b) 11,099

(©)=(a)-(b) 5,735

) 5.549

(186)

3,613
1,936

5,549

The total consideration for sale was as INR 5,549 and the net assets of the entity were INR 5,735 excluding deferred tax assets of INR 328. Since total
consideration for sale is lower than net assets of the entity disposed, the Group had derecognised deferred tax assets of INR 328, with the corresponding

amount recognised under deferred tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The deferred consideration represents the fair value of consideration receivable and the same is contractually recoverable on the receipt of safeguard duty
claims under change in law clause by Adyah Solar from its customers. This consideration is expected to be settled in cash by the purchaser by 31 March 2022.

Considering the period involved, impact of time value of money is minimal.

There is no reclassification of amounts from OCI relating to Adyah Solar.

poBaa,
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

b) The results of Adyah Selar included in statement of profit or loss were as follows:

For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Income 1,782 1,998
Expenses (2.766) (2,750)
Loss before tax 984) (752)
Income tax expense 229 203
Loss for the year (755) (549)

In accordance with the Ind AS 103. depreciation and amortisation on the assets of Adyah Solar Energy Private Limited ceased as at 28 September 2020.

c) Impact on cash flow statement
During the year ended 31 March 2021, Adyah Solar contributed INR 1,120 (31 March 2020: INR 1.061) to the Group’s net operating cash flows. INR 206 (31
March 2020: paid INR 2,770) in respect of investing activities and paid INR 1.354 (31 March 2020: contributed INR 1.727) in respect of financing activities.

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:

Consideration received in cash and cash equivalents 3,613
Less: cash and cash equivalents disposed (16)
3,597

epaaag
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

40 Gratuity and ether post-employment benefit plans
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit or loss for the period
when the contributions are due. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

The Group has a defined benetfit gratuity plan. Gratuity is computed as 15 days salary. for eve mpleted year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable on

p & v p ) P } 3 I 3 P P
retirement/termination resignation. The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 s of service. The Gratuity liability has not been externally funded. Group makes
provision of such gratuity liability in the books of accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the projected unit credit method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the unfunded status and amounts recognised in the Balance
Sheet for the Gratuity.

a) Statement of profit or loss and OCI
For the year ended

Net employees benefit expense recognised in employee cost 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current service cost 31 25
Interest cost on benefit obligation i 6
Net benefit expense*® 38 31

* This amount is inclusive of amount capitalised in different projects.
Net expense recognised in OCI [€)) 13)

b) Balance sheet

As at As at
Benefit liability 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Present value of unfunded obligation 150 108
Net liability 150 108

For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 108 75
Current service cost 31 25
Interest cost 7 6
Benefits paid : (9] (10)
Liabilities assumed’ (settled) & (1)
Remeasurements during the year due to:
- Experience adjustments 7 2
- Change in financial assumptions - 11
- Change in demographic assumptions - 0
Liabilities net of planned assets assumed under business combination 4 -
Closing defined benefit obligation 150 108

Since the entire amount of plan obligation is unfunded therefore changes in fair value of plan assets. categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets and
Group’s expected contribution to the plan assets for the next year is not given.

his

¢) The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity

tions
5

For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Discount rate 6.85% 6.85%
Salary escalation 10.00% 10.00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, total amount of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors. such as
supply and demand in the employment market.

The Group regularly assesses these assumptions with the projected long-term plans and prevalent industry standards. The impact of sensitivity due to changes in the significant
actuarial assumptions on the defined benefit obligations is given in the table below:

For the year ended

Particulars Change in 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
assumptions

Discount rate +0.5% (140 (110)

-0.5% 159 97

Salary escalation +0.5% 156 110

-0.5% (144) 97

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions
occurring at the end of the year.




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

d) Projected plan cash flow

The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the employees as at the valuation date:

As at As at
Maturity Profile 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Within next 12 months 73 5
From 2 to 5 years 37 27
From 6 to 9 years 40 36
10 years and beyond 330 226

The weighted average duration to the payment of these cash flows is 13 years (31 March 2020: 13.32 years).

Risk analysis

The Group is exposed to a number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined benefits plans and management estimation of the impact of these

risks are as follows:

(i) Inflation risk: Currently the Group has not funded the defined benefit plans. Therefore. the Group will have te bear the entire increase in liability on account of inflation.

(ii) Longevity risk/life expectancy: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both
during and at the end of the emplovment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan liability.

(iii) Salary growth risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase in the salary of the

plan participants will increase the plaa liability.

Defined contribution plan:

Contribution to provident fund & other fund charged to statement of profit & loss
(inclusive of amount capitalised in different projects)

41 Leases

For the year ended

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

108

89

The Group has entered into leases for its offices and leasehold lands. These leases generally have lease terms of 5 to 30 years. The Group also has certain leases of regional offices
and office equipment with lease terms of 12 months or less and lease of office equipments with low value. The Group applies the “short-term lease” and *lease of low-value assets’

recognition exemptions for these leases.
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:

Particulars

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Opening balance at beginning of the year 1,637 1,183
Additions 1,102 514
Acquisition of subsidiaries 17 -
Lease modification during the year (26) -
Accretion of interest 113 105
Interest capitalised during the vear 101 41
Payments (245) {206)
Transfer to liabilities directly associated with the assets held for sale {refer note 39) {596) -
Balance as at end of the year 2,103 1,637
Current 321 251
Non-current 1.782 1,386

a) There are no restrictions or covenants imposed by leases.
b) Refer note 35 for rental expense recorded for short-term leases and low value leases.

¢) There are no amounts payable toward variable lease expense recognised for the year ended 31 March 2021 and March 2020.

d) The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note 48.
¢) There are no leases which have not yet commenced to which the lessee is committed (if any).
f) The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 10.40% p.a
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ReNew Povwer Private Limited
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amouars in INR miilions. rnless othenvise stated)

43 Group information

(a) Subsidiaries
The group™s subsidiaries are set out below. Unless orherwise stated. they have equity share capi
country of 1ncarporation i5 also t e of busiz

d by the group. The

held by the group. and the proportion of owersup it

held equals to the

SNo Name of Companies Holding Comp. Country of Incorperation 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1 ReNew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Linuted ReNew Power Private Lin India 10070 100%s
2. [ReNew Solar Power Private Limuted (refer note 11 ReNew Posver Private Limited India 100°0 1005
3. [ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Prvate Limired RN er Private Liguted India 1007 100%%
4. [ReNew i i ReN: Provate Limited India 100° 1007
3. ReNew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited Re Power Private Limited India 100°s 100°s
6. {ReNew Wind Energy tJamb) Privete Limited Power Prnate L Tadsa 100 100°%0
7. {ReNew Wind Ene te Limited Iadia
3. |ReNew Wind Ene tad (refer pote 33 Iadia
9. Iandia

lodia
India
India
Solar Energy ( Iadia
14, |ReNew Solar Eneray { Five) Private Liw Tndia
15, |ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka Twoj Private Linited
16. _|Abaha Wind Epergy Developers Prvate Limited
17._|ReNew Solas Energy Private Limited (zefer note 1)
18. JReNew Wind Energy (TN) Private Limited
19, |ReNew Wind Energy (Budh 3) Private Limited
20. |ReNew Wind Enevey (MP Que) Private Li
21, |ReNew Solar Enerzy { Telangana) Private Linuted (refer note 11
22, |ReNew Pow es Private Limited (refer oore 1 & 2)
23. |ReNew Solar Energy (Karaatoka Two) Private Linuted
24, |ReNew Wind Energy Shivpur) Private Limited
25, |ReNew Wind Energy (Karaataka) e Liuted (o
ReNev: Wind Energy iKamataka 3) Povate Limited 100°
ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private Limited 10070
ReNew Saue Urja Private Limited 1P,
Bhumi Prakash Private Limited 100%s
30. |Tarvn Kiras Bhoomi Private Linited i00%
31, |ReNew Savr Shakti Private Lunited lar Po ver Private Limited 100%
(Formerty known as Surva Prakash Una Blooms Pri
32, |ReNew Agni Power Private Lunited w Solar Power Private Limited India 100%s 100°
t Fonmerly known as Bhanu Dhara Kiran Private Lunited)
33, |ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited ReNew Solar Power Private Limited India 1% 1%
(Formes!y known as Sun Season Private Liauted) frefer notz 1)
34, |ReNew Wuxd Energy (Rajasthan 2) Private Limited [ReNew Power Private Limited 100 100%
35, |ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited Power Private L 100°s 100°s
36. |ReNew Wind Enecgy (Joth Threes Privase Liited Power Private L 100%» 100%
3 ReNew Wind Energy iKamataka 41 Provate Liny 1007 100°e
38 |ReNew Wind Eneray i b 1007 100
39.  |ReNew Wind Esergy (MP Four) S olar Power 100°% i00°s
40. |ReNew Wind Energy { AP2) Private Limsted 1007 100%
41, |ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Lunited 10075 100°%
42, |ReNew Wind Energy (AP 4) Private Limit 1002 100P
43, |ReNew Wind Evecgy (Jadeswar) Peivate Lunited 1002, 100°s
44, |ReNew Wind Energy (Welnuri) Private Limited 100°0 10625
45, |ReNew Solar Services Private Limited (refer note § & 2y 100°, 100%:
{ Formerty known as ReNew Wind Energy { Vaspet 4 Private Limited)
[ReNew Solar Ezerzy iRaj Povate Lu.m ad India 100°0 100°s
ReNew Wind Energy (V et 5) Private L Private Lx,v‘ ited India 100° e 100°%
r Power Private Limited India 1002, 100%»
ReNew Wind Energyy 100 1007
[ReNew Wind Energy (Raji e 100F = 100%
[ReNew Wind Ex,z.m. (Rajasthar) Private Limited India 16Po 100°,
52, |ReNew Akshay U Ln !ed ReNew Solar Power Private Limited India 10025 56%
ed) trefer note 1)
53, |ReNew Wind Eam (Jath) Lisited Power Private Limited India 10075 100°
Wind Evergy )zt Psi imited)
v Wind Ensrgy (Rajasthan One) Prvate Limuted ; Power Private Licuted 1007 100%
ReNew Wind Evergy (Rajasthaa 3) Private Limitad Power Povate Limized 100° 10075
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Linuted w Solar Power Private Limited 100% 0
ReNew Wind Evergy (Kamatzka Five) Private L Power Private Liauted 100%
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Lunited Solar Power Private Limited 100°»
ReNew Wind Eaergy (Rajastian Fouwr) Private Limited Solar Power Privae Limited 100°
ReNew Clean Energy Private Limited Solar Power Pri 100%
ReNew Distributed Solar Energy Private Limited (refer note 1) - Solar Enerzy Privs 100%
ReNew Distributed Solar Services Private Limited olor Energy Priv 100°
ReNew Distributed Solar P uited (refer note 13 10020
[ReNew Surva Mitra Private Limited trefer note 1 & 3) 68%
ReNew va rivate Limited (refer note 1) 100%
[ReNew Saus Vidvut Pavate Limited frefer note 1) India 100%
[ReNevs Solor Davlight Energy Privare Limited Solar Energy Piv Iadia 10020
ReNew Solar Sun Flame Private Limited ReNew Solar Energy Private Linmsted India 10075
ReNew Power Singapore Pte. Ltd Singapore 10075
70. _|Abha Sunlight Private Limited ReNew Solar Pov India 1007
71, |Nokor Solar Energy Private Limited Solar Power Private L 100%
72, |Izra Solar Ensigy Pr: % Solar Power Private Limited 100%
73. _|Zorva Solar Enerzy Private LAm.led ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 10025 100°%
7 vasvat Solar Enesgy Private Limited Re:; Solar Power Private Limited 100% 100%%
75. _|Nokor Bhoous Private Limited ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 1002 100°
76. _|Akhilagya Solar Energy Private Limited Posver Private Limited 100°0 100°%
77._|Adyah Solar Eusr«) Private Limited (refer uote 63 ivate Limited 100°s 100%
78. |ReNew Ti ion Veotures Private Limited 1002, 100%
79. |Helios Infratech Private Limited ReNew Por 100°0 100%%
80. _|Shruti Pawer Projects Private Limited ReNew Power Private Lmt:d 100% 100%
81. |Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 100°5 100%
2. |Symphony Vvapaar Private Lunited ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 100°5 100%
83. _|Star Solar Power Private Linuted ReNew Solar Power Private Lisaited 100% 100%
84. |Sungold Energy Private Limited ReNew Solar Power Private L 100%0 100%
85. |ReNew Energy Services Private Limited (formerly known as Sunsource Energy|ReNew Solar Energy Private Limited 100% 100°3
Services Private Limited)
86. |Molagavalli ReNewable Private Limited ReNew Power Private Linuted 1062 100%
87. |ReNew Vayo Urja Private Limited ReNew Power Private Limited 100% 106°
(Formerly known as KCT Renewable Enecgy Private Limited;
88. |Rajat ReNewables Limited ReNew Power Private Limited P India 100° 100%
89. |Kanak ReNewables Limited ReNew Power Private Limited i R India 100°5 100%
90. |Bidwal ReNewable Private Limited ReNew Power Private Limited Frtd 7 o India 1000 100°s
91. |Pugalur ReNewable Private Limited ReNew Power Private Limited ¥ =7 Yt India 100% 100°%




ReNew Power Private Limited
Naotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
tAmounts in INR m

2rwvise stated)

SNo Name of Companies Holding Conmpany 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
AVP Powerinfra Priv Ostro Energy Private Limited 100%0 100%
Badow: Power Priva 100% 100%

100% 100%

Ostro Annntag 100° 100°5
Ostro Andhra Wind Pr 1005 100%

Ostro AP Wind ate L. 100% 100°s

100°0 100°%

100%0 100°%

100% 100°.

100% 106°0

100% 100%

1002 106%

India 10020 100°0

105. |Ostro Mahawind Power Po India 100% 100%
106. |Ostro Raj Wind Private Linuted India 100% 100%
107, [Ostro Rane Wiad Private Lunited India 100°0 100°s

108. :tro ReNewables Private iited India 10080 160%5

109. |Ostro Usja Wind Private Linited India 10075 100%

110. |Prath h Solarfarnss Limited Ostro Enerzy Private Limited India 100%s 100°%

111. |Ostro Energy Private Limited ReNew Power Sesvices Private Limited India 100% 100°:

112. |Zemira ReNewable Energy Limited ReNew Power Private Liouted India 1005 100%

113. |ReNew Americas Inc. (refer note 5) ReNew Power Private Limited United States of America 100% 100%

114, |Auxo Sclar Esergy P ed Renev: Wind Ene {TN) Private Lic India 100% 100°,

115, |ReNew Power International Limited united United Kingdom 10025 100°

116. {Zocya Distributed Power Sers rivate Limited vate Limited Iedia 10025 100%0

117 Cleantech Private Limited hate India 10020 106°

ReNew Solar Enargy Pr Tndia 100°5 100%s
- ndia 100°0 100
Waves Private Limited ReNew Solar Energy {Jharkhand Four) Private Linuted India 100% 100%
ReNew Solar Epergy Private Limited India 100°, 100%s
nd Four) Private Limited India 100% 100%
e Linited India 100°s

124. |Auxo Sualight Private Limited (refer note 1) ¢ Limited India 100%
Services Private Limited v e Limited India 100Po

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited India 100%%
Private Limited India 100%
Private Linuted India 100%

n Power Pri
w Mega Urja Pri

te Limited
. e Limited
129. |ReNew Mega Green Private Limt

ReNew Solar En

Mega Spark Pr

ReNew Solar Ene, India 100%
130. |ReNew Green Energy Private Lunited India 100°5
een Power Private Limi India 10020
India 106°0
gwer Private Limited India 100°
w Power Private Limited India 1002
Power Private Limited India 100°¢
Solar Enerzy Private L Tadia 100%
37. lar Energy Private Limited India 100%
olar Power Private Limited India 100°0
[ReNew Solar Power Private Limited India 1000
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited India 10025
wva Vibaan Private Lisited r Power Private Limited India 100%
qa Jyeti Private Limited ited India 100% -
ReNew Surva Aavan Private Limited New Solar Power Private Limited India 1007 =
ReNew Solar Vidhu Pri Limited v Solar Power Private Limited Iodia 10020 -
ReNew Surya Pratap Private Limited ¢ Solas Energy Private Limited India 100% -
ReNew Surya Alok Private Limited stions Prvate Limited India 100% -
rya Kiran Private Limited ons Private Linited India 100°5 -
rva Tejas Private Limited stions Private Linuted Iedia 100° -
nryva Uday e Linutad v Green Energy Selutions P India 100%% -
Solar Py Solar Powver ate Limited India 100%0 -
ReNew Stellas Private Limited ReNew Solar Power Privare Limited India 100% -
Regent Climate Conaect Knowledge Solutions Private Lis ew Power Private Limited India 100°s s
r Privats Limited ew Power Private Limited India 100°0 -
Renew Vayu Ener, ate Limited ReNew Power Private Limited India 1000 -
Renew Pawan Urja Private Limite: ReNew Power Private Lumited India 106°6 -
Renew Pawan Shaloi Private Limited ReNeiw Power Private Limited India 100% ¥
ReNew Photovolitics Private Limited {ReNew Power Private Limited India 100%0 -
Renew Sun Reaewables Private Limited ReNew Green Energy tions Private Limited ndia 100% -
Reae: light Evergy Pri Limited ReNew Green Energy Solutions Private Lis India 100%0 -
Renew Sun Shakti Private Limited ReNew Green Ensrgy Sclutions Priva Iadia 100% -
ReNew Ravi Tejas Private Limited ReNew Green Energy Sclutions Private Limired India 100% -
162. |Heramba ReNewables Limited {refer note 4) Ostro Eneray Private Limited India 75% 75%
163. [Aalok Sclarfarws Limited trefer note 43 Ostro Energy Private Limited India 75% 75%%
164. }Abba Solarfarms Limited {refer note 4) Ostro Energy Private Limited India 5% 75%
165. |Shreyas Solarfarms Limuted (refer note 4) Ostro Energy Private Lunited India 75% 75%

All the group companias Listed above are engaged in ¢
s (Jamb) Private Limited

tional and renewable energy sources except for belov

nemtion of power through son-con

roent and Construciion ("EPC™) services.

a) ReNew Wind En in providing Engineering Proc
bj ReNew Se 1e Limited is solely Operation and maintenance serv

-ate Limited which is 5 vironment

<) Regent 12 Cennect Knowledge Solutions ly engaged 1a cor

Notes

1. These companies are also engaged in provi ices apart from generation of power through nen-conventional asd renewable energy sources.

s Engineering Procurement and Construction ("EPC™)

2. These companies are engaged in providing services for operation and management

s have

3. The remair 5 in the respective ent
been accounted as subsidiaries in these consolidated financial statements of the group.

ing stakehold otective rights only. The group has evaluated that it has ability to use its power over the entities which eutitle group to exposure rights to variable retums. hence these have

ties were under jount control 1l 31 December 2020 and were accounted for as eqmty method till this date. With effect from | January 2021, contsol was established over these entities and have been consolidated in the
Group's financial statements as at 31 March 2021

5. The entity has been |

4. These en

dated subsequerily on November 0

Private Liouted, a w

6. Adyah Solac E

olly owned sub: disposed on 15 February 2021.




ReNew Power Private Limited

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amouats in INR millioas. unless ethenvise stated)

(b) Interests in entities under joint control acconnted for under equity method

3. b . 2 . Asat Asat
SNo [Name of companies Investor entity Country of incorporation 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
I |Aalok Solarfarms Limited |Ostro Epergy Private Limitad Icdia -
2 |Abha Solarfarms Lunuted Ostro Evergy Private Limited ladia -
3 |Heramba Renewables Limited Ostro Energy Private Limited India -
4 __|Shreyas Solarfarms Limuted Ostro Energy Private Lunited adia =

These companies ceased to exist as entittes under join

January 2621

(<) Interests in joint operations*

1 Japvary 2021 as control was established from this date. Thes:

ts with effect from 1

[[sNe |

Name of Companies

1 [VGDILT

Private Limited

Country of [ncorporation

31 March 2021

India

0%

|31 March 2020
| -

*Also refer note 56

--Thus space has been left blank




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

44 Related party disclosure

Names of related parties and related party relationship
The names of related parties where control exists and / or with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of relationship as identified by the

management are:

I. Entities with significant influence on the Company
GS Wyvern Holdings Limited

II. Key management personnel or relatives of key management personnel
Mr. Sumant Sinha, Chairman and Managing Director
Mr. Ravi Seth, Chief Financial Officer (till 2 September 2019)
Mr. D Muthukumaran, Chief Financial Officer (from 3 September 2019)
Mr. Ashish Jain, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Mr. Parag Sharma, Chief Operating Officer and head of solar business (from 26 April 2018 till I Nov ember 2019)
Mr. Balram Mehta, President of wind business (till 8 November 2019)
Mr. Ravi Parmeshwar, Chief Hluman Resource Officer (till 8 November 2019)
Mrs. Vaishali Nigam Sinha, CSR and Communication Otficer

III. Entities owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their relatives:
Wisemore Advisory Private Limited
ReNew Foundation

IV. Entities under joint control:

Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited (till 30 January 2019) Shreyas Solarfarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)*
Heramba Renewables Limited (till 31 December 2020)* Abha Solartarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)*
Aalok Solarfarms Limited (till 31 December 2020)* VG DTL Transmissions Private Limited

*These companies ceased to exist as entities under joint control with effect from I January 2021 as control was established from this date. These four entities have been
consolidated in the Group's financial statements with effect from [ January 2021.

V. Remuneration to kev managerial personnel (KMP):
For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Mr. Sumant Sinha 191 215
Mr. Ravi Seth - 21
Mr. D Muthukumaran 100 88
Mr. Ashish Jain 7 7
Mr. Parag Sharma - 17
Mr. Balram Mehta - 30
Mr. Ravi Parmeshwar - 17
Mrs. Vaishali Nigam Sinha 20 18

318 413

Above remuneration includes short term employment benefits of INR 153 (31 March 2020: INR 219). share based payment of INR 152 (31 March 2020: INR 179) and
gratuity and leave encashment expense of INR 13 (31 March 2020: INR 15).

VI. Details of transactions and balances with entities having significant influence on the Company

GS Wyvern Holdings Limited

Transactions during the year end 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Compulsorily convertible preference shares issued - 7,734
Interest expense on compulsorily convertible preference shares outstanding 1,165 E

GS Wyvern Holdings Limited
Balances as at vear end 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Compuisorily convertible preference shares outstanding 8,899 7,734




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

VII. Transactions and balances with entities under joint control:

Transactions during the year end Heramba Renewables Limited Aalok Solarfarms Limited

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Unsecured loan received 221 - 114 -
Unsecured loan repaid 4 11 7
Interest expense on unsecured loan received 6 5 -
Expenses incurred on behalf of the related party 23 0 11 -
Expenses incurred on behalf by the related party - 0 -
Interest income on unsecured loan given - - - -
Income from management shared services 9 5 2 3
Income from operation and maintenance services 8 5 4 3
Interest income on compulsorily convertible debentures 17 21 8 12
Interest expense on unsecured loan received - - 3 2

Transactions during the year end Shrevas Solarfarms Limited Abha Solarfarms Limited

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Unsecured loan given - - - -
Unsecured loan received back 5 - E -
Unsecured loan received 222 - 103 43
Unsecured loan repaid 11 12 E
Expenses incurred on behalt of the related party 23 0 12 0
Expenses incurred on behalf by the related party 0 - - -
Interest income on unsecured loan given 0 0 - -
Income from operation and maintenance services 8 5 4 3
Interest expense on unsecured loan received 6 5 4 3
Interest income on compulsorily convertible debentures 17 23 8 11
Income from management shared services 4 3 2 3

Balances as at year end Heramba Renewables Limited Aalok Solarfarms Limited

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Trade receivable - 11 - 6
Recoverable from related party - 3 - -
Unsecured loan payable - 58 - 30
Interest expense accrued on unsecured loan payable - 5 - -
Unbilled operation and maintenance revenue - 6 - 3
Interest expense accrued on unsecured loan payable - - - 3
Interest accrued on compulsorily convertible debentures - 19 - 11
Corporate guarantee outstanding to project lender(s) - 148 - -
Recoverable from related party - - E 3
Corporate guarantee outstanding to project lender(s) - - E 74

Balances as at vear end Shreyas Solarfarms Limited Abha Solarfarms Limited

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Trade receivable - 12 - 6
Trade payable - - - 0
Unsecured loan payable - 59 . -
Unsecured loan receivable - 5 -
Unbilled operation and maintenance revenue - 6| - 3
Interest expense accrued on unsecured loan payable - 5 - 3
Unsecured loan payable - - - 43
Interest income accrued on unsecured loan receivable - 0 - -
Interest accrued on compulsorily convertible debentures| - 21 - 10
Recoverable from related party - 3 - 6
Corporate guarantee outstanding to project lender(s) - 148 E 74




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

VIIL Transactions and balances with other related parties:

Transactions during the vear end ReNew Foundation
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Contribution for CSR activities 0 3
Transactions during the year end Mr. D Muthukumaran
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Salary advance Il -
Balances as at vear end Mr. D Muthukumaran
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Salary advance il -

Financial guarantees

During the year ended 31 March 2021, the Company has provided financial guarantee on the loans obtained by the shareholder, Wisemore Advisory Private Limited
amounting to INR 4,900, being the maximum exposure, towards non-convertible debentures for a 7-month period. In the event of default, the Company will have to repay
the non-convertible debentures. The Company has not received any consideration for guarantee given. The Company has initially measured financial guarantee at fair value
amounting INR 121 with corresponding amount recognised in equity as distributions to equity shareholder. According to Group’s policy amortisation is calculated on
straight-line basis until maturity of the contract. Amortisation of INR 43 has been recognised under other income in the statement of profit or loss. The carrying amounts of
the related financial guaranteé contracts recognised in the consolidated financial statements is INR 78 as at 31 March 2021. The amount of loss allowance is lower than the
fair value of financial guarantee initially recognised less cumulative amortisation, therefore no loss allowance was recognised in profit or loss for the financial guarantee
contract. There were no financial guarantees given by Group in the previous year.

This space has been left blank intentionally
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{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

45 Segment information

The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Private Limited takes decisions in respect of allocation of resources and assesses the performance basis the reports’ information provided by functional heads and is thus
considered to be the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

The Group discloses segment information in a manner consistent with internal reporting to Chainnan aad Managing Director. The Group entitizs have segments based on type of business operations. The reportable segments of
Group under Ind AS 108 are Wind Power and Solar Power which predominantly relate to geceration and sale of electricity and construction activities. The Group entities does net operate in more than one geographical segment.
The Group discloses in the segment information Earnings before wsterest. tax. depreciation and amortisation {EBITDA)., where EBITDA is measured on the basis of profit (loss) from continuing operations.

No operating segment has been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments. Further. total assets and liabilities balance for each reportable segment is not reviewed by or provided to the CODM.

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Particulars Wind Power Solar Power Unallocable Total Wind Power Solar Power Unallocable Total

Revenue from operations 29414 18,732 39 48.185 31.803 16,5397 15 43413
Revenues from external customers 29,414 18,732 39 48,185 31,803 16,597 15 48,415
Other tncome 4232 1.036 1.058 6.326 2,977 5935 1,230 4,802
Total Income 33,646 19,768 1,097 S4.511 34,780 17,192 1,245 53,217
Less: Employee benefits and other expenses 4.784 2.543 1.680 9.007 3.662 2.088 1,342 7.092
Total Expenses 4,784 2543 1,680 9,007 3,662 2,088 1,342 7,092
Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and

ameortisation (EBITDA) 28,862 17,225 (583) 45,504 31,118 15,104 [C2] 46,125
Depreciation and amortisation expense (net) 13734 14.819
Finance costs 37.893 34,963

Profit / (loss) before tax

Share in loss of joitly controlled entities {38) (33)
Exceptional items (186) -
Tax expense 1.902 1,316
Loss for the year (8,269) {5,026)

The revenues from four major customers for the year ended 31 March 2021 amounts to INR 23,175 (31 March 2020: four customers amounting to INR 23.312) cach of which contributes more than 10%s of the total revenue of the

Group. Out of these, revenues from wind segment amounts to INR 14,676 (31 March 2020: INR 139821 and solar s

mmmmmnme e e oo This space has been left blank iatentionally-

oment amounts to INR 8.499 (31 March 2020: INR 7,330).
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46 Fair values

=

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial mstruments of the group:

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets

Measured at amortised cost

Security deposits 185 131 131
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months 2,702 142 142
Trade receivables 35946 26,071 26.071
Cash and cash equivalent 20.750 13,089 13.089
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 26.732 31.203 31.203
Deferred consideration receivable 1,936 -

Advances recoverable 154 233 233
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 394 607 607
Interest accrued on compulsorily convertible debeatures - 61 61
Government grant receivable 1161 1749 1749
Loans to related parties 11 3 s
Interest accrued on loans to related parties - - 0 0
Recoverable from related parties 15 i5
Other current financial assets 53 53 33 53
Measured at FVTPL

Investment in unquoted compulsonly convertible debeniures of entities under joint control - - 624 624
Measured at FVOCIT

Derivative instruments 2691 2,691 8.718 8.718

Financial liabilities
Financial guarantee contracts 78 78 - -
Measured at amortised cost

Non Convertible Debentures 91.584 92,878 43.211
Term loan from bank 51157 3 924
Term loan from financial institutions 93,422 99,394 92489
Compulsorily convertible debentures 809 809 553
Lease liabilities 321 321 251
Senior secured notes 92,971 98,308 128,160
Compulsorily convert:ble preferance shares 26.697 26,697 00
Interest accrued but not due on borrewings 1.686 1.686 1.692
Interest accrued but not due on debentures 1.344 1344 371
Capital creditors 8971 8.971 8.926
Purchase consideration payable 191 191 272
Others 1 1 109
Short-term borrowings 19,643 19.643 12,191
Trade pavables 3.166 3,166 3.690

Measured at FVOCI
Derivative instruments 1.069 1,069 - -

The g of the Group | that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade payables, short term borrowings, other
current financials liabilities and other current financial assets approximate their carrying amounis largely due to the shori-term maturities of these instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used te estimate the fair

Fair values of the Group’s term loans from banks. term loans from financial institutions. non convertible debentures. acceptances and sentor secured notes including current maturities are
determined by using Discounted Cash Flow { DCFy method using discount rate that reflects the issuer's borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3
fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2021 and 2020 was assessed to be
insignificant.

Fair values of the liability componant of compulsory conventible preference shares and compulsory convertible debentures determined by using DCF methed using discount rate that
reflects the borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including
own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2021 and 2020 was assessed to be insignificant.

Fair values of the non-current trade receivables. security deposits given are determined by using DCF method using discount rate that reflects the lending rate as at the end of the reporting
period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in fair value hierarchy due to inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

The Group enter into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties. principally financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. Cross currency interest rate swaps
are valued using valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs. The madels incorporate various mputs including the credit quality of counterparties. foreign
exchange spot and forward rates. yield curves of the currency, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying instrument. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no

material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hedge relationship

47 Fair value hierarchy

The Group categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are described as
follows:

i} Level | - Inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

ii) Level 2 - Inputs are inputs that are observable. either directly or indirectly, other than quoted prices included within level I for the asset or liability.

iii) Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or Lability reflecting significant medifications to observable related market data or Group's assumptions about pricing by market
participants.
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a securring basis. the Group determines whether transfers have cccurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) a1 the end of each reporting period. There were no changes in the Group’s
valuation processes, valuation techniques. and types of inputs used in the fair value measurements during the period.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements during the period. and no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements during the year ended 31
techniques, and types of inputs used in the fair value measurements during the period.

March 2021. There were no changes in the Group’s val processes,

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the assets and liabilities of the group :-

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets/liabilities as at year end:

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Financial assets Level Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Measured at amortised cost™

Security deposits Level 3 158 158 126! 126

Trade receivables Level 2 1178 1,178 - -

Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months Level 2 2.702 2,702 142] 142

Measured at FVTPL

Investments, unquoted debt securities Level 3 - - 624 624

AMeasured at FVTOCI

Derivative instrunments Level 2 2.691 2,691 8,718 8.718
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Financial liabilities Level Carrying value Fair value Carrving value Fair value

Measured at FVTPL

Financial gnarantee contracts Level 3 78 78 - -

Measured at amortised cost™

Non convertible debentures Level 3 91.584 43.211 45.211

Compulsorily convertible debentures Level 3 809 553 353

Term loan from bank Level 3 53,057 S1ASS 53924 53.924

Term loan from financial mstitutions Level 3 93.422 99,394 92,489 92489

Compulsorily convert:ble preference shares Level 2 26.697 26,697 23.200 23.200

Senior secured notes Level 3 92.921 98.308 128.160 128.160

Interest accrued but not due on debentures Level 3 132 132] - &

Measured at FVTOCI

Derivative instruments Level 2 1.069 1,069 - -

*Assets / Habilities for which fair values are disclosed

Set out below are the

value hierarchy, valuation techuiques and inputs used as at 31 March 2021 and 2020:

Particulars Fair value Valuation technique Inputs used
Financial assets measured at FVTPL
Investments, unquoted debt securities Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future
cash flows
Financial assets measured at FVTOCI
Derivative instruments Level 2 Market value techniques Forward foreign currency exchange rates,
interest rates to discount future cash flows
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Security deposits Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market, future
cash flows
Trade receivables Level 2 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future
cash flows
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months Level 2 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future
cash flows
Financial liabilities measured at F\'TOCI
Derivative instruments Level 2 Market value techniques Forward foreign currency exchange rates.
interest rates to discount future cash flows
Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL
Financial gnarantee contracts Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future
cash flows
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Non convertible debentures Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future
cash flows
Compulsorily convertible debentures Level 3 Discounted casli flow Prevailing interest rates in the market, future
cash flows
Term loan from bank Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market, future
cash flows
Term loan from financial institutions Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market, future
cash flows
Senior secured notes 3 Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future
o I/ cash flows
Compulsorily convertible preference shares Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market, future
cash flows
Interest accrued but not due on debentures Level 3 Discounted cash flow Prevailing interest rates in the market. future

cash flows

28a.
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48 Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, derivative liabilities, trade payable and other financial liabilities.

The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Group's operations. The Group’s principal financial assets include loans, derivative assets,
trade receivables. cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets. The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's senior
management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior management is supported by various sub committees that advises on financial
risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. These committees provides assurance to the Company's senior management
that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identitied, measured and managed
in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which
are summarised below:

a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the Group's assets and liabilities will be exposed to due to a change in market prices that determine the valuation of these
tinancial instruments. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020. The sensitivity analyses have been prepared
on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to tloating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in
foreign currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge designations in place as at 31 March 2021.

(i) Interest rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Group is exposed to interest rate risk primarily from the external borrowings that are used to finance their operations. In case of external commercial
borrowings ("ECB") and buyers credit the Group believes that the exposure of Group to changes in market interest rates is insignificant as the respective
companies manage the risk by hedging the changes in the market interest rates through cross currency interest rate swaps. The Group also monitors the
changes in interest rates and actively re finances its debt obligations to achieve an optimal interest rate exposure.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in interest rates on financial liabilities, i.e. floating interest rate borrowings
in INR and USD. Interest rate sensitivity has been calculated for borrowings with floating rate of Interest. For borrowings with fixed rate of interest
sensitivity disclosure has not been made. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on financial

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Increase/decreasein  Effect on profit Increase/decrease in  Effect on profit
basis points before tax basis points before tax
INR +(-)50 (-)/+646 +(-)50 (-)/+615

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment. Though there is
exposure on account of Interest rate movement as shown above but the Group minimises the foreign currency (US dollar) interest rate exposure through
derivatives and INR interest rate exposure through re-financing.

(ii) Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group is exposed to foreign currency risk arising from imports of goods in US dollars. The Group hedges its exposure to fluctuations on the translation into
INR of its buyer's/supplier's credit by using foreign currency swaps and forward contracts. The Group has followed a conservative approach for hedging the
foreign currency risk so as to not use complex forex derivatives and foreign currency loan. The Group also monitors that the hedges do not exceed the
underlying foreign currency exposure. The Group does not undertake any speculative transaction.

b) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer will not meet their obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Group is exposed to credit risk from their operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments. The credit risk exposure is insignificant given the fact that substantially whole of the
revenues are from state utilities/government entities. The Group only deals with parties which has good credit rating / worthiness given by external rating
agencies or based on the Group's internal assessment.

Further the group sought to reduce counterparty credit risk under long-term contracts in part by entering into power sales contracts with utilities or other
customers of strong credit quality and we monitor their credit quality on an on going basis.
The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the Balance Sheet at 31 March 2021 and 2020 is the carrying amount of all the financial

assets except for financial guarantees. The Group’s maximum exposure relating to financial guarantees is disclosed in Note 44 and the liquidity table below.




(i) Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed basis established policies of Group, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Group does not hold collateral as security. The group has majorly state utilities'government entities as its
customers with high credit worthiness and therefore the group does not see any significant risk related to credit.

The trade receivable balances of the Group are evenly spread over customers.

The credit quality of the customers is evaluated based on their credit ratings and other publicly available data.

The Group has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment and impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date to measure expected credit losses. The calculation
reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasenable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about
past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Group’s trade receivables using a provision matrix:

As at 31 March 2021
: Trade receivables (days past due)

0 - 6 months 6 -12 months 12 -18 months > 18 months Total

Gross carrying amount 18,585 9,308 1,425 7.188 36,506

Expected credit loss 173 178 68 142 560

(ii) Financial instruments and credit risk

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by Group's treasury department. Investments, in the form of fixed deposits. loans and other investments, of
surplus funds are made only with banks and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by
the Group, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of group's finance committee. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of
risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

(iii) Other financial assets
Credit risk from other financial assets including loans is managed basis established policies of Group, procedures and controls relating to customer credit
risk management. Outstanding receivables are regularly monitored. The Group does not hold collateral as security.
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49 Capital management

For the purpose of the capital management. capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible debentures. compulsorily convertible preference shares. Securities premium and all other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary ebjective of the Group's management is 1o maxinuse the shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital struciure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants,

To maintain or adjust the capital structure. the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders. return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group nonitor capital vsing a gearing
ratio, which is net debt divided in net debt. interest bearing leans and borrowings and other payables. less cash and short-term deposits. Group
systematically evaluates opportunities for managing its assets including that of buying new assets, partially or entirely sell existing assets and potential new jownt ventures. Crystaliisation of any such

otal capital plus net debt. The Group ncludes w

opportunity shall help the Group in unproving the overail portfolio of assets. cash flow management and shareholder returns

The policy of the Group is to keep the gearing ratio of the power project to 2:1 during the construction phase and aim to enhance it to 4:1 post the construction phase. This is in line with the industry
standard ratio. The current gearing ratios of the various projects in the Group is between 2:1 10 4:1. 'In crder to achieve this overall objective, the capital management of the Group, amongst other
things. aims to ensure that they meet financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

For all long-term lean arrangements from banks, the Group has complied with the debt covenants except for long-term borrowing arrangements having non-cusrent portion amounting to INR 3,895 as
at 31 March 2021, where the Group could not meet covenants with the effect that the liability became payable on demand. The Group has classified these liabilities as current. Further. for such
borrowings outstanding as at 31 March 2021, the Group has applied for waiver amounting to INR 3.664.

No changes were made 1 the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended 31 March 2021 and 3} March 2022
50 Commitments Liabilities and Contingencies (to the extent not provided for)

(i) Contingent liabilities

Description sl Asat

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Contingent liabilities on account of liguidated damages for delay in project commissioning. The management believes that any amount of]
liquidated damages to be ievied by customer shall be entirely reimbursable from capital vendors of respective projects and from purchase o7 o
consideration pending to be paid as per the contract clauses, accordingly no amount 1s provided in consolidated financial statements as at 31 . e
March 2021 and 2020.
Income tax disallowances ' demands under litigation #@ 40 -
VAT. GST, service tax. entry 1ax matters & 91 -

# The Group is contesting demands of direct and indirect taxes and the management. including its tax advisors. believe that its positions will likely be upheld in the appellate process. No tax expense
bas been accrued in the financial statements for the demands raised

@ There is an additional disallowance‘addition 1o returned income for INR 440 of the Parent under section 37 of the Income Tax Act. 1961 for share based payment expenses. The management
believes that any unfavourable judgement will not have any impact as this will be eligible for set off against unabsorbed losses * depreciation. Accordingly. no amount has been provided in
consolidated financial ts as at 31 March 2021 and 2020. Also. since no deferred tax asset has been created on unabsorbed losses and depreciation. therefore. there will be no impact on the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in case of unfavourable outcome.

(ii) Commitments:
Estimated of contracts r ining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
At 31 March 2021. the group has capital commitment (net of advances) pertaining to commissioning of wind & solar energy projects of INR

483 (31 March 2020: 11.955).

Guarantees

The Group has obtained guarantees from financial institutions as a part of the bidding process for establishing renewable projects. Fusther, the Group issues irrevocable performance bank guarantees
in relation to its ebligation towards construction and transmission infrastructure of renewable power projects plants as required by the PPA and such outstanding guarantees are INR 13218 as at 31
March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 15.046).

The terms of the PPAs provide for the delivery of a minimum quantum of electricity at fixed prices.

n

Legal matters

(2) Dispute with Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited

Certain subsidiaries companies (AP entities) have entered into long-term PPAs having a cumulative capacity of 777 MW (wind and solar energy projects) with Southern Power Distribution
Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited i.e. the distribution company of Andhra Pradesh (APDISCOM). These PPAs have a fixed rate per untt of electricity for the 25-vear term. With regard to
aforementioned PPAs, certain litigations as described below are currently underway:

a. In terms of the Generation Based Incentive (GBI) scheme of the Ministry of Renewable Energy (MNRE). the AP entities accrue income based on units of power supplied under the aforementioned
PPAs. Andhra Pradesh Electricity Reguiatory Commission {APERC) vide its order in July 2018 allowed APDISCOMS to interpret the Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
and Conditi for Tariff Determination for Wind Power Projects} Regulations. 2015 (Regulations) in a maaner to treat GBI as a pass through in the tariff.

The AP entities filed writ petition before the Andhra Pradesh High Court (AP High Court) challenging the vires of the regulation and the order by APERC and were granted an interim stay order in
August 2018. As at 31 December 2020, the cumulative amount recoverable from the APDISCOM pertaining to period from February 2017 till July 2018. inciuded in trade receivables amounts to
INR 1.004 million. The AP entities have filed an interim application in AP High Court seeking payment of amount wrongfully deducted by the APDISCOM.

The management basis legal opinion obtained by it. believes that the GBI benefit is over and above the applicable tariffs and the APERC does not have jurisdiction to interfere with the intent of GBI
scheme and therefore the outstanding amount is recoverable and hence no adj has been made in the consolidated financial statements in this regard.

f tariff for wind and

b. The Government of Andhra Pradesh (GoAP) issued an order (GO) dated 1 July 2019 constituting a High-Level Negotiation Committee (HLNC) for review and negotiation
solar energy projects in the state of Andbra Pradesh. Pursuant to the GO. APDISCOM issued latters dated 11 July 2019 and 12 July 2019 to the AP entities, requestiag for revision of tariffs entered
into in PPAs. The AP entities filed a writ petition on 23 July 2019 before the AP High Court challenging the GO and the said Jetters issued by APDISCOM for renegotiation of tariffs. The AP High
Court issued its order dated 24 September 2019 enumerating the following:

i. Writ petition js allowed, and both GO and the subsequent letters are set aside. e
Further. APDISCOM were instructed to honour pending and future bills and pay the same at the interim rate of INR 2.43 per unit till determination of O.P. No. 17 ufll)ls',penqm befare APERC
iii. APERC to dispose-off the case within a time frame of six inonths. F - w9 N\
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The AP Entities have filed a Writ Appeal before the division bench of the AP High Court challenging the jurisdiction of APERC in entertaining O.P. No. 17 of 2018. Paralleily. the AP Entities have
filed another Writ Appeal before the division bench of the AP High Court challenging AP High Court’s direction 1o the APDISCOM to pay tariff a1 interum rate 1ill determination of OP No. 17 of
2018 by APERC.

Thereafter. certain power generating companies other than ReNew Group have filed petitions under Article 139 of the Constitution of India before the Supreme Court seeking transter of the
proceedings pending before the Division Bench of the High Court. and for adjudication of the same by the Supreme Court.

APDISCOM has also filed a Special Leave Petition (SLP) in the Supreme Court in October 2020 against the Judgment and order dated 19 December 2019 in LA. No. 9 of 2019 in W.P. No. 9876 of’
2019 of another power generating company in the industry, which modified the Order dated 24 September 2019, passed by Single Judge of AP High Court and directed APDISCOM to make
payments at the rate mentioned in PPAs. The AP Entities through its Holding Company, ReNew Power Private Limited, has filed an impleadmeat applicaiion in the SLP apprehendiag that any order
or observation of the Supreme Court may have an adverse impact on the Order dated 24 September 2019 and W.A. No. 6 of 2020 and batch pending before Division Bench of the AP High Count.

The AP entities have a net block of INR 50.154 as at 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 49.617) and have recognised a revenue of INR 6.680 for the year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020:
INR 6911, 31 March 2019: INR 8.765) and have a irade receivable balance of INR 14,167 as at 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 8.945. 31 March 2019: INR 4.420) from sale of electricity
against such PPAs {mcluding an amount of INR 1,004 for GBI receivable as explained in part (a) to the note].

The management basis legal opinion obtained by it. believes that it has strong nerits in the case and the final order would be in its favour and hence no adjustment has been made in the consolidated
{inancial statements for provision of impairment on non-financial assets.

(b) Dispute with Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission

Distribution companies of the state of Kamaiaka issued demand notices to captive users {cusiomers of certain Group's subsidiaries) and to the respective captive planis (hereinafter refer 1o as the
"SPVs"). alleging that captive users had not consumed energy in proporiion to their respeciive shareholding in the SPVs, thereby failing to maintain their Captive Status in accordance with Rule 2 of
the Electricity Rules. 2003, and consequently. wese liable to pay cross subsidy surcharge and differential between rate of electricity tax applicahle on the energy consumed in the entire year.

SPVs had deposited a sum of INR 114 31 March 2020: INR 114) under protest against the demaad raised by distribution companies amounting INR 298 {31 March 2620: INR 298) in relation 1o the
demand notices up to financial year eaded 31 March 2018. Thereafter. the SPVs had filed petitions before the Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission (KERC) contesting these demands.

KERC had granted interim reliet and staved the demand notice and disconnection by the distribution companies till final adjudication of the petitions. The amount paid under protest has been
accounted for as recoverable and disclesed under head “Other current assets™ in these financial statements.

Apart trom above. a sum of INR 180 has been demanded by distribution companies from some of the captive users of the SPVs towards energy supplied till 31 March 2021. alleging that the captive
user had not conswned epergy i preportion o its respective shareholding in the SPVs. The SPV's have filed a writ petitions in July. 2019 and August 2020 before the High Court of Karnataka
challenging such demands and seeking their quashing. The High Court, vide Orders dated 18 July 2019, 18 December 2019. 18 September 2020 and 6 October 2620, has directed that no precipitative
action shall be taken on these demand notices till final adjudication of the petitions.

The SPVs, based on legal advice obtamed, believes that there are merits in its position and that the demand raised by distribution companies would be rescinded by relevant legal authorities and
hence no adjustment has been made in the consolidated financial statements ia this regard.

(¢) Order of the Supreme Court of India to underground high-tension power lines

In earlier years. a petition in public mterest (the “Writ Petition™) was filed before the Supreme Court of India to seek directions to save two protected species of birds in the state of Rajasthan and
Gujarat {the *Birds’} stating that these Birds collide with overhead transmission lines and suffer injuries or die. Subsequent to the year end. on 19 April 2021. the Supreme Court has ordered (the
“Order™) for all existing and future powerlines to be undergrounded. subject to feasibility in case of high-tension power lines. As at 31 March 2021, the Group has a total of 3.436.4 MW of power
projects, of which 978.8 MW are commissioned and projects with 2,448.6 MW are under development in the area impacted by the Order.

The Group along with other companies in the industry affected by the Order are in the process of evaluating its legality and are contemplating filing an application to challenge or seek appropriate
directions. clarifications of the Order. Further. management, basis legal opinion obtained by it believes that the additional cost that will be incurred by the Group shall be recovered from customers
under respective PPAs through provisions relating to change in law and force majeure and hence no fipancial implication is likely to devolve on the Group. Also. under the current circumstances.
owing to COVID — 19 related lockdowns, it is impracticable to assess the same on the ground or to get the feasibility studies carried out.

Pending the evaluation of future legal course of action. impracticability to assess the operational and financial impact under the current scenario and potential recovery of cost from customers. no

lidated financial

effect has been given in these ¢

Details of dues te Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006, certain disclosure are required to be made relating to Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management. there are no outstanding dues to the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises development Act,
2006.

Particulars S S
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
The principal amount and the interest due thereon (1o be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting 60 55
year 52
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with Nil Nil
3 E : 4 i i
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the Nil Nit
vear) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Smali and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and 2 2
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years. until such date when the interest dues as above are|
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium| Nil Nil
Enterprise Development Act, 2006

Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013. a company, meeting the applicability threshold. needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial
years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are as follows :- ¢ Pr/ o
1) Sanitation & naking available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets, Bore-well. well, Tube-well etc. ¢

2) Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generation activities for the women like stitching and tailoring. goatery. backyard poultry etc.)
3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, environment awareness.

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp. Para -vet training
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5) Education awareness, Remedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community. cleanliness drive to create awareness.

7) Sports Training- Sports training camps in community

8) Education facility improvement- Construction of solar power plant in schools

9) Contribution to the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund

A CSR committee has been formed by the respective Company as per the Act. The funds were utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act. 2012.

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the group during the year is INR 71 (31 March 2020: INR 64).
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

List of CSR activities In Cash Yet to be paid Total

Current year
Construction ’ Acquisition of any asset s = =

Other activities 27 - 127]
Total 127 - 127

Previous year*
Construction / Acquisition of any asset = = .
Other activities 26 ]

Total 26| 17 73

* The amount yet to be paid in previous year has been subsequently paid in current year.

wa
P

(c) Details related 1o spent ¢ unspent obligations:

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20|
i) Contribution to Prime Minister Care Fund 87| -
ii) _Contribution to other than ongoing projects 40 26
i) _Unspent amount - 47
Total 127, 73

(d) Disclosure for excess amount spent during the year as required by Section35(3) of Companies Act:

Amount required to ABTGHREpie
B ount s
Opening Bal i i
pening Balance be spent during the dutiog fheyear Closing Balance
year
- 71 127 36

54 Hedging activities and derivatives

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The Group uses certain types of derivative financial instruments (viz. forwards contracts, swaps, call optivns and call spreads) to manage ' mitigate its exposure to foreign exchange and interest risk.
Further, the Group designates such derivative financial instruments {or 1ts comp 5) as hedging instruments for hedging the exchange rate fluctuation and interest risk attributable to either a

recognised item or a highly probable forecast transaction (*Cash flow hedge’).

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments {or its components) that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges. are recognised in the other
diately in the s t of profit or loss within

comprehensive incone and beld in hedge reserve - a component of equity. Any gains * (losses) relating to the ineffective portion. are rec gised i
other income  other expenses. The amounts accumuiated in eguity for highly probable forecast iransaction are added to carrying value of non financial asset or non financial liability as basis
adjustment. other amounts accumulated in equity are re-classified to the statement of profit or luss in the years when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

Atany pomt of time. when a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gains * (losses) that were reported in equity is immediately transferred to the statement of profit or loss
within other income / other expenses.

Cash flow hedges

Hedge has been taken against exposure to foreign currency risk and vanable interest outflow on external commercial borrowings. buyer’s credit. foreign letter of credits and highly probable forecast
transactions. Terms of the derivative contracis and their respective impact on OCI and statement of profit or loss is as below:-

-Suppliers credit (included in long term/short term borrowings)
Pay fixed INR and receive USD and pay fixed interest at 2.27% 10 2.51% per anuum.

-Loan (included in long term borrowings)
Pay fixed INR and receive USD and pay fixed interest at 3.44% to 10.19% per annum and receive a variable interest at 6 months LIBOR plus 2.41% per annum on the notional amount.

-Senior secured notes (included in long term borrowings)
Pay fixed INR and receive USD and pay fixed interest in INR at 6.34% to 10.74% per annum and receive a fixed interest in USD at 5.88% t0 6.67% per annum on the notional amount.

The cash flow hedges through CCS of USD 360 (31 March 2020: USD 301). COS of USD 1.206 {31 March 2020: USD 119), POS of USD 64 (31 March 2020: USD Nil) and Call Spread of USD
299 (31 March 2020: USD 299), foreign currency call options of USD 855 (31 March 2020: USD 952} and foreign currency forwards of USD 1.016 (31 March 2020; USD 574) and EUR 2 (31
March 2020: EUR Nil) outstanding at the year ended 31 March 2021 were assessed to be highly effective and a mark to market gain of INR 4,884 (31 March 2020: INR 516) with a deferred fax
liability of INR 144 (31 March 2020: INR 1.675) is included in OCL

- All of the cash flow hedges were fully effective during financial years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.
- All of the underlying foreign currency and floating interest rate exposure s fully hedged with cash flow hedges as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,
- The expiry dates of cash flow hedge deals range between 15 April 2021 to 15 January 2027,

Foreign currency and Interest rate risk . = "
Forward contracts and swaps at fair value through OCI are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of interest and principal payments in USD/CNH. e i
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Derivative contracts designated as hedging instruments
Hedge reserve movement
a) Cash flow hedge reserve

Opening balance (after non-controlling interest)
Gain ! {loss) recognised on cash flow hedges

{Gain) ' loss reclassified to profit or loss (under head finance costs)

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Assets

. 2.691

{Gain) / loss reclassified to non financial assets or liabilities as basis adjustment

{under head property. plant and equipment)

{Gain) ¢ loss reclassified to profit or loss as hedged future cash flows are no

longer expected to occur

Income tax relating on cash flow hedges

Closing balance

Less: Non-controlling interest movement

Closing balance (after non-controlling interest)

b) Cost of hedge reserve on cash flow hedges

Opening balance (after non-controlling interest)
Effective portion of changes in fair value

Amount reclassified to profit or loss as option premium amortisation (under head finance costs)

Amount transferred to property, plant and equipment
Tax effect

Closing balance

Less: Non-controlling interest movement

Closing balance (after non-controlling interest)

Total Hedge reserve movement (a+b)

Opening balance (after non-controlling interest)
OCI for the year

Attributable to non-controlling interests

Closing balance (after non-controlling interest)

n
n

{a) Investments in entities under joint control

The Group also has investment in individually immaterial entities under joint control that are accounted using equity method.

Liabilities

1,669

Assets

8.718

31 March 2021

Liabilities

31 March 2020

(385) 27
(6.103) 1262
(58) 8
9) 559

106 280
1.665 (2.129)
(4,784) H7)
165) 62
(4.819) (385)
(701) 8%)
(2.008)

1.773 1119

42 -

(133) 273
375) o1
0 0
(375 (701)
(1.086) 5123
(4.073) (636)
(65) 62
(5,224) (1,086)

Name of Companies Opening balance | Addition during the] Share in loss of Acquired during the Closing balance
year jointly controlled year*
entity

Abha Solarfarms Limited
As at 31 March 2021 89 (9) (80)
As at 31 March 2020 84 15 (10) 89
Heramba Renewables Limited
As at 31 March 2021 7 - (19) (151) =
As at 31 March 2020 157 29 {16) - 170
Aalok Solarfarms Limited
As at 31 March 2021 91 - (&) (82) -
Asat 31 March 2020 85 15 9 = 91
Shreyas Solarfarms Limited
As at 31 March 2021 174 - 2D {153) .
As at 31 March 2020 163 29 {18) 174

* Refer note 56

(b) Joint operations

On date 17 September 2020, the Group through a subsidiary company namely ReNew Wind Energy (AP2) Private Limited has acquired 30% interest in a joint arrangement called VG DTL
Transmissions Private Limited which was set up together with KP Energy Limited to develop evacuation facility for the SECTII project in the state of Gujarat.

The country of incorporation and principal piace of business of the joint operation is in India. The interest in joint operation is not significant to the Group.

This space has been left blank i
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56

@

Business combination

The Group have acquired unlisted companies based in India and carrying out business activities relating to generation of power through non-conventional
and renewable energy sources. in exchange for cash consideration. The Group acquired these entities because management believes that the acquisition
would enable the group to strengthen its position in renewable energy sector. Below are the details of the acquisitions:

i) Acquisition of entities which were earlier under joint control

The below listed entities were under joint control till 31 December 2020 and were accounted for under equity method. The Group held 75% stake in these
entities till 31 December 2020. Due 1o amendments to the shareholder’s agreements. these companies ceased to be entities under joint control with effect
from | January 2021 as control was established from this date. However, no additional stake has been acquired. These four entities have been
consolidated in the Group's financial statements with effect from 1 January 2021. These entities are involved in the business of generation of power
through renewable energy sources considered as a single Group of CGU by the Group and are a part of Solar Power reporting segment.

- Aalok Solarfarms Limited

- Abha Solarfarms Limited

- Heramba Renewables Limited
- Shreyas Solarfarms Limited

The acquisition date fair value of the equity interest held by the Group immediately before the acquisition date was INR 493. The Group has recognised
INR 27 gain as a result of remeasurement to fair value the equity interest in the entity. The fair value gain has been included in "other income" of the
Group.

ii) Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solutions Private Limited
The Group has acquired 100% stake in an unlisted company based in India on 28 August 2020. carrying out business activities relating to consultancy on
environment for industries, business units, civil administration and public and local authorities in India and elsewhere.

Assets acquired and liabilities assumed
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities as at the date of acquisition were:

For the year ended 31 March 2021

Acquisition of entities | Regent Climate Connect
Particulars which were earlier under{ Knowledge Solutions
joint control Private Limited

Acquisition date 1 January 2021 28 August 2020
Assets
Property plant and equipment 2,559 1
Intangible assets 1,304 34
Right of use assets 38 -
Deterred tax assets (net) - 9
Other non-current financial assets 0
Prepayments - non current 125 =
Loans - non current 11 -
Other non-current assets 24 -
Non current tax assets (net) - 3
Trade receivables 107 6
Loans - current 837 -
Cash and cash equivalents 46 0
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 1 -
Prepayments - current 17 -
Others current financial assets 36 i
Other current assets 4 2
Inventories 3 -

5,112 56
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For the year ended 31 March 2021
Acquisition of entities | Regent Climate Connect

Particulars which were earlier under| Knowledge Solutions
joint control Private Limited
Liabilities
Loans term borrowings 4,072 8
Long term provisions 21
Other non-current labilities 6
Other non-current financial liabilities 16
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 64 -
Short term borrowings - 24
Trade payables 152 7
Other current financial liabilities 353 2
Other current liabilities - 9
Short term provisions = 0
4,684 52
Total identifiable net assets at fair value 428 4
Non controlling interest in the acquired entity 107 o
Fair value of investment on the date of acquisition 493 -
Purchase consideration transferred - 34
Goodwill on acquisition 172 30

Goodwill recognised represents the future economic and synergy benefits arising from assets acquired to strengthen its position in renewable energy
sector. None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

From the date of acquisition till the financial year end date, the acquired entities have contributed in revenue and loss / profit before tax as follows:

For the year ended 31 March 2021

Acquisition of entities | Regent Climate Connect
Particulars which were earlier under| Knowledge Solutions
joint control Private Limited
Revenue 168 26
(Loss) / profit before tax 36 (36)

If the combination had taken place at the beginning of the year, the Group's revenue and loss before tax for the year would have been:

For the year ended

Particulies 31 March 2021
Revenue 48,713
{Loss) / profit before tax (6,419)

Purchase consideration - cash flows

For the year ended 31 March 2021
Regent Climate Connect
Knowledge Solutions
Private Limited

Acquisition of entities
Particulars which were earlier under
joint control

Cash consideration paid - 34
Less: cash balances acquired (46) )
Acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired - 34
Cash acquired on acquisition of control in jointly controlled 46 -
entities
There were no business combinations by the Group during the year ended 31 March 2020. o) P

The Group recognises non-controlling interests in the acquired entity either at fair value or at non-controlling interest's proportionate’share-of the acquired,
entity's net identifiable assets. This decision is made on acquisition-by-acquisition basis. For the non-controlling interests in Acquisition of entities which
were earlier under joint control, the group elected to recognise the non-controlling interests at its proportionate share of the geguifed net identifiable
assets. aQ
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(b) Transaction with non-centrolling interests

(i) Acquisition of additional interest

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

On 25 September 2020, the Group acquired an additional 44% interest in the voting shares of Renew Akshay Urja Limited, increasing its ownership
interest to 100%. Cash consideration of INR 1,515 was paid to the non-controlling shareholders.

The carrying value of the net assets of Renew Akshay Urja Limited was INR 2,656. The carrying value of the additional interest acquired at the date of
acquisition was INR 1.448.

ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited

On 19 June 2019, the Group acquired an additional 49% interest in the voting shares of ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited, increasing its
ownership interest to 100%. Cash consideration of INR 561 was paid to the non-controlling shareholders. The carrying value of the net assets of ReNew
Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited (excluding goodwill on the original acquisition) was INR 687. The carrying value of the additional interest
acquired at the date of acquisition was INR 337.

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

ReNew Akshay Urja

ReNew Solar Energy

Eaxtinlirs Limited (Karnataka) Private

Date of transaction with non-controlling interests 25 September 2020 19 June 2019
Segment Solar power Solar power
Change in interest (%) 44.00% 49.00%
Non-controlling interest acquired 1,448 337
Cash consideration paid to non-controlling shareholders 1,515 561
Difference recognised in capital reserve within equity (67) 224)

There are other insignificant acquisitions of non-controlling interest amounting to INR 14 for the year ended 31 March 2021 (3! March 2020: INR 82)

(ii) Change in interest without loss ef control

On 28 March 2020, the Group entered into a transaction with GS Engineering & Construction Corp to issue equity equivalent to 49°% interest in the
voting shares of ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited, decreasing its ownership interest to 51%. Cash consideration of INR 832 was
received from the non-controlling shareholders. The carrying value of the net assets of ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited was INR

601.

On 4 March 2020. the Group entered into a transaction with investors to issue 98.61% interest in the voting shares of ReNew Surya Mitra Private Limited,

decreasing its ownership interest to 1.39%. Cash consideration of INR 14 was received from the non-controlling shareholders.

The carrying value of the net assets of ReNew Surya Mitra Private Limited was INR (0).
Following is a schedule of change in interest without loss of control:

For the year ended 31 March 2020
ReNew Solar Energy — e
Particulars (Jharkhand Three) Rez\‘f‘“ S“r“_ - ’:\lltra
. s Private Limited
Private Limited
Date of transaction with non-controlling interests 28 March 2020 4 March 2020
Segment Solar power Solar power
Change in interest (%) 49.00% 98.61%
Recognised in non-controlling interests 833 14
Cash consideration received from non-controlling shareholders 832 14
Difference recognised in retained earnings within equity 1) -

There are other insignificant additions to non-controlling interest amounting to INR 8 for the year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 6).
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57 Additi disclosure as required under Schedule III of C fes Act, 2013:
Name of the entity As at 31 March 2021 For the vear ended 31 March 2021
Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
income income
As%oof Amount As %o of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated conselidated consolidated conselidated
net assets prefit or loss profit or lass profit or loss
Parent 32% 64,715 62% (4,790)) 12% (508) 48% {5.298)
Indian subsidiaries
ReNew Wind Energy {Rajasthan) Private Limited 1% 1713 10%) 13 0% 4 %) 3
ReNew Wind En “eluri) Private Limited 0% (0%)) 19 0% - [(] 19
2% (12%) 72 4%) 131 (2%) 202
1% {2%))] 182 0% - 12%) 182]
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited 1% 10%) 37 (%8 - [{5) 37
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot Private Lumited 1% 0% 21 s - 0% (20
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited 1% (0%)) L 0% - (0%} 29
ReNew Wind Energy (Delhi) Private Limited 0% 10%) 39 0°s - (0%) 39
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Lunited 1% 0% 2% 0% - 0% (23)
ReNew Wind Energy {Jadeswar) Private Limited 0% {0%%)) 30 0% - {0%)] 30
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Linuted 1% (1%) 93 0% - (1%) 93
ReNew Wind Energy MP Private Limited 0% (0% 32 0% g 10%)] 32
ReNew Wind Energy (AP ) Private Limited 1% 0% 8) 0% 9 0% (8)
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited 1% 11%) 93 0% 5 {1%) 93
ReNew Wind Energy sth 125 0% 34 0% - 0% (24
ReNew Wind Ener ipla) Private Limited 2% 13%) 195 1% 130) (1%) 166
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited 10%s) {466) 8% 381 0% - by 1381)
ReNew Wind Energy {Orissa) Private Limited 104} 1136) 3% (241)] 0% # 2% 12415
¢ {TN) Private Limited 10%a)) {261 1% ®n 0°s - % 91
' (Rajasthan 2) Private Limited 10%) {5) e {0 0% g 0% (0)
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited 2% 4.397] 5% {393) [ E 4% 393)
ReNew Wind Energy tKamataka Twe) Private Limited 10%) 113 0% 8% 0% g 0% th
ReNew Wind Energy { Vaspet 5) Private Limited 10%5)) 8) 0% 8] 0% - 0% 1
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath Three} Private Limited (0%} 13) 0% 3) 0% - 0°s 3
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 4) Private Lumiied 0%s) 3) [ (tn 0% - 0% th
ReNew Wind Energy (MP One) Private Limited 10%) 139) 0% &3] 0% - 0% 3)
2New Wind Energy (Kamataka Five) Pnvate Limited 10%) 130 0% 3) [ g 0% 3
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited 1% 1% 190) {12%) 188 (3%) 298
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited 0% 1% (36) 0% - 12 136)
Ababa Wind Energy Private Limited {0%)) 0% {h 0% - 0% h
Helios Infratech Private Limited s 3% {221) {2%)] 75 % 1143)
Shruti Power Private Limited 0% 0% {15) 0% - 0% 13
Molagavaili Renewable Private Limited 0%y (D%} 11 0% - i0%) 11
KCT Renewable Energy Private Limited 1% 4% 1283)] 0% # 3% 1283y
[Kanak Renewables Limited {0%) 0% (18) 1% 30 0% 149)]
Rajat Renewables Limited {0%) (0%) 5 0% (6) 0% (B
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited 2% 2% {139)] 0% E 1% (139))
Bidwal Renewable Private Lumited 1% 1% 92) 0% - 1% 92)
Zemira Renewable Energy Limited {0%1 4% 1304) 0% E 3% (304)]
[ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 10°s 14% 11.078)) 9% €283)) 12% (1.361))
ReNew Solar Energy Private Limited 1% (0%); 8| {G%%); 0] (0%) 8|
ReNew Solar Energy (Rajasthan) Private Linuted 0% 0% (12 0% £ 0 (123
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited 1% 3% 0% - (2%)) 2
ReNew Solar Enx (Karnataka) Private Limited 9, 11%): 0% - (1%)
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited 2% 2% % - 13%)
ReNew Solar En: (Telangana) Private Limited 1% (0%) (2%0)] 61 (1°)
ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited 1% (2%) {2%)] 82 (225)
ReNew Clean Energy Private Limited 10%) 11%) 3% (283) 2% 204)
ReNew Solar Services Private Limited (0%5)) 2% (161) 0% B} 1% 1162)
ReNew Agni Power Private Limited 0% % (i 0% E (83 (n
ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Linited 0% {0%) 15 (0%) 8 (0%) 23
ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited 1% (0% 23 1% 120) (0%) 3
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited 10%s)) (1%) 73 25% 836) % (762)]
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Two) Private Limited e 11% (829) (0%) 1 7% (828)
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited 0% 1% 7 7% (235) 3% (283)
ReNew Solar Energy (Jbarkhand Four) Private Limited 2% 1% {73) 0% - 1% (73)
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Five) Private Linuted 0 10%s) 1 3% 1159) 1% (145),
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka Tiwo) Privale Limited 0% (1%) 59 0% - (1%9) 59
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 3) Private Limited 9% e 2D 0°s g 0% 21y
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Four) Private Limited 9% o (1) 0% - 0% (18}
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Limited 10%) {97)) 1% (48) 0% - 0% (48)
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited 10%0})] {85) 1% 37) 0% - 1% (57)
ReNew Wind Energy (Maharashtra) Private Limited {0%), {113)] 1% (34) 0% < 0% i54)
ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka 4) Private Limited 0% 42 0% an 0% - 0% (1D
Bhunii Prakash Private Limited {0°%) {43) 0% 2n 0% (13)) 0% (40
Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited 0%} {108)] 1% 1) 0% - 0% (51)
ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private Limited 10%)] (10)) 0% 2) 0% - 0% 12)
Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited 0% 415 (0%0) 23 0% - {0%) 23
Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited 0% 416} (0%) 28 0% - (0%) 28
Star Solar Power Private Limited 0% 13 (0%) 10 0% J (0%)) 10
Sungold Energy Private Limited s 13 (0%) 11 0% - (0%) i
ReNew Wind Energy (Budh 3) Private Limited 0% 191 (0%) 16 4% 121y 1% (106)
ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited 1% 1,755 (2%)| 139 1% 37) (1%) 102
#F 8
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Name of the entity

As at 31 March 2021

For the vear ended 31 March 2021

Net Assets

Share in profit or loss

Share in other comprehensive

Share in total coniprehensive

income income
As % of Amount As %ol Amount As®sof Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss
ReNew Distributed Solar Services Private Limited 0% 4 Y &)} 00 - 0% (5)
ReNew Distributed Selar Energy Private Limited 0% 33 0% {0 0% 4 0% 0)
ReNew Distributed Solar Power Private Lunited 0% 41 0% i3 0% - 0% 13
ReNew Sunva Mitra Private Limited 0% 30 0% {0 0% - 0% 0y
R: Surya Prakash Private Limited 0% 55 0% +h 0% - 0% h
ReNew Saur Vidyut Private Limited 0% 116 10%) 0 0% 10%) 0
ReNew Energy Services Private Limited 0% 43 0% ({1 0% 0% 0
New Solar Sun Flame Private Limited s 2 0% {13) 0% - 0% 113
v Solar Daylight Energy Private Limited 0% 24 10%) 3 0% | 0%} 3
Vivasvat Solar Ene rivate Limited 0% 186, 0% 13) 0 - 0% i%
Noker Solar Epergy Private Limited 0% 238 0% i s 0% i
Akhilagya Solar Evergy Private Limited 0% 256 0% ] 0y - 0% 10)
[Abha Sunlight Private Limited 0% 213 0% {32 0% - 0% 1323
Izra Solar Energy Private Limited 0% 233 0% 126) 0% e 0% 126)
Nokor Bhoomi Private Limited 0% 261 Y 4 0% - 0% (£3]
Zorya Solar Energy Private Limited 10%) (0% 0% 2 0% - 0% 2)
ReNew Transmission Ventures Private Limited {0%) (177) 1% {7h 0% e 1% 71
Adyali Solar Energy Private Limited 0% e 2% {163) 0% - 1% (1653
Ostro Energy Private Limited 9% 1% b {0%) 2| 1% 169)
Ostro Rann Wind Private Limited (0%)| 0% th s 0% 98]
Ostro Alpha Wind Private Limited 10°s), 0% 10 0% - 0% 0
Cstro Bhiesada Wind Private Limited (0°%) 0% (0 0% s )
Ostro Dakshin Power Private Linuted 1% 12%) 183 0% (2%) 183
Ostro Dhar Wind Private Limited {0%) 0% 38} 0°s 0% i
Osiro Kutch Wind Private Limited 1% 1% 7 0% 1% 74
Ostro Kannada Power Private Lunited 10%) 0 (1 0% 2% 1o
Ostro Raj Wind Private Limited 0% 0% th 0 0% (b8
Ostro Jaisalmer Private Limited 1% (1%)) 88 [ - (1%) 88
Ostro Madhya Wind Private Limited 125 12%))] 180 0% - (2% 180
Ostro Mahawind Power Private Limited 0% 1%} 104 0% 4 (1%) 104
Ostro Anantapur Privare Limited 1% 4% 325 0% < 3% 1325)
Ostro Repewables Private Limited 0% 7 (1%) 30 e s 10%) 50
ited 0 613 (0%s) 9 0% - [{1:59] 9i
Badoni Power Private Limited 0% 365 e {1 0% . 0% {1
Ostro Andhra Wind Private Limited 1% 1513 2% 1172 0% - 2% (172)
Osiro AP Wind Private Linited 1% 1.618 3% 211 0% 2% 21h
Ostro Utja Wind Private Limited 1% 1.703 10%e); 23 0% 4 (0%) 25
Auxo Solar Energy Private Limited 10%) (70) 0% [&]] 0°s e 0% (B
Zorya Distributed Power Services Private Limited (0%%) 48] 0% [0l] 0% - 0% 0
ReNew Cleantech Private Limited 2% 34 10%%) 4 [0 (0% 4
Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited % 1.099] (1%) 12 0% (0%} 42
ReNew Mega Light Private Linited 0’ 79| 0%} 9| 0% e (0%) L
ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited 1% 2.406 (424} 3% 1258)) (0%)) 25
ReNew Sun Flash Private Limited 0% 2 (0%%) 0°s o (0%) 2
ReNew Suan Bright Private Limited 1% 1.569 12%) % (233) 0% (43)
gv Private Limited 0% 829 102%) B 3% 114y 1% £106)
Auxo Sunlight Private Limited (6%0) {14y 0% 2% £30) 1% (63)
ReNew Sun Ability Private Lumited 0% 6] (0Ps) 0% - 10°5) 4
ReNew Services Private Limited 0% 98 i1%) {0%)) 0 (1%) 85
Greenyana Sunstream Private Limited (0%2) 335) 0% 0% 0% 27)
Renew Green Solution Private Limited {0%)] D) 0% 0% 0% 10)
ReNew Sun Power Private Limited {0°%) 114 0% 1% 150), 1% {63)
Renew Mega Urja Private Limited 0% 7 0% 0% - 0% 4
Renew Mega Spark Private Limited 0% 0| (0%) 1 0% g (0%), 1
Renew Mega Green Private Limited 10%) 0) 0% (0) 0°s 0% 10)
ReNew Green Power P Limited 0% 1 (0%6) 2| 0% ? {0%)] 2
Renew Green Energy Private Limited 0% 0 (0°%) 0 0°s (0%) o
Renew Solar Urja Private Limited (0%) {226))] 0% ) 7% 2% 12263
Renew Surya Ojas Private Limitad 10%) 3 e 3 0% 0% 3)
[Renew Vyan Shakti Pvi Lud (0%3) (2 0% ) [ g 0% {2}
|Shekhawati Solar Park Private Limited (0%) 10) 2% 10) 0% - 0% (0)
Renew Vyoman Energy Private Limited (0%) 10) 0% {0} %5 - 0% 10)
[Renew Vyonian Power Private Limited (0%) 2) 0% {2 6% - 0% 2)
Renew Surya Viliaan Private Limited (0%3) (116} 10%) 4 420 1193 1% (116)
Renew Surya Roshai Private Limited (0%) (244) 10%%) 8 8% 253) 2% (244
ReNew Surya Pratap Private Limited 0% 861 %) 21 0% e 0%) 21
ReNew Solar Vidai Private Limited {0%) {74) 10%) 3 2% amn 1% (74)
Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solutions Private Limited 10%)] 128) 0% {33) {0°)) 0 0% (32)
ReNew Surya Alok Private Litited 0% 16 0% 12) 0% - 0% (2)
Renevw Surya Kiran Private Limited {0%) 0 0% 10 0% e 0% 10)
ReNew Stellar Private Limited {0°3) ) 0% 0] 0% E 0% 0
ReNew Solar Piyush Private Limited 10%) 0) 0% 10) 0% 0% 10
ReNew Surva Uday Private Limited (0%) 10) 0% 10y 0% - 0% [{}]
ReNew Surya Tejas Private Limited {0%5) 0) 0% {ul] 0% 0% 0)
ReNew Surya Jyoti Private Limited 0% 863 0%)) 23 0% 0%) 23
ReNew Surya Aayan Private Limited (0%0) (138} 0% {2) 4% (135) 1% (138)
Heramba ReNewables Limited 0% 65 {0%)] 14 0% & (0%0) 14
Aalok Solarfarms Limited 0% 39] 10%) 7 0% (0%) 7
Shreyas Solarfarms Limited 0% 83 %) ] 0% - (0%) 9
Abha Solarfarnis Limited 0% 36 0%) 7 0% E (0%)] 7
Renew Pawan Urja Private Limited (0%) (U] 0% (0) 0% g 0% (0)
Renew Pawan Shakti Private Limited {0%) o 5% (0) 0% 4 0% (03
ReNew Photovolitics Private Limited (0%} 10) 0% {0 0% - 0% (0)
Renew Vayu Power Private Limited {0%) (0 0% ] 0% E 0% (0)
Renew Vayn Energy Private Limited Vs (0%0) 0) 0% 0 0% - 0% (0)
Renew Sun Renewables Private Limited i 0%) (0) 0% {0y 0% - 0 (0)
Renew Sunlight Energy Private Limited L0%) 0 0% ] 0% 0% )
Renew Sun Shakti Private Limited © 0 (0%) (0) 0% {0). 0% 0% 0)




ReNew Power Private Limifed
Notes to the ¢ i financial statemen
rAmouats in INR millicns, unless otherwise stated)

Name of the entity As at 31 March 2021 For the vear ended 31 March 2021

Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
income income
As % of Amount As %0 of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss

Foreign subsidiaries

ReNew Power Singapore PTE 0% i3) 0% 0 10%4) 0 0% 0
ReNew Americas Inc 0 g e 13) (0%) 6 10%)) 3
ReNew Power International Limited 0% 91 0% (18 0% 8) 0% 126}

100% 205,052 93% (7.737) 92% (3.331); 100% (11.965)/

Non Controlling interests in all subsidiaries
ReNew Wiad Energy (Karaatakai Private Limited - (109) - 135 - - - 135)

eNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited - 136 - 14 - g - 4
ReNew Solar Energy ( Telangana) Private Linited - 793 = 254 - 59 - (193
ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited - 340) - 14 - T - 22

epew Surya Mitra Pvt Ltd - 14 - ({1)] - - - it
Re! Akshay Utja Limited - - - 23 - - - 23

eNew Surya Alok Private Linuted E P = th - " * (h
Renew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Pyt Ltd - 754 - 463 - oy - 47)
Heramba Renewables Limited - 39| - 1 = 4 = 1
Aalok Solarfarms Limited - 20| % 0 s 4 - 0l
Shreyas Solarfarms Limited - 20 - 0 - - - 0
Abha Solarfarms Linuted @ 20 = 0 " k; . 0

Entities under joint contrel
Heramba Renewables Limited - - - {18 - - - (18}
Aalok Solarfanms Limited - - - 9) - - - 9

Shreyas Solarfarms Limited - - - {2n - - - 2n
Abha Solarfarms Limited = - 19) - - ~ 93
VG DTL Transmissions Private Liw - 46 - - - - - -
Adj arising out of ¢ Ti = (130.787)| - 1191y - (813)] % {1.010))
Total 56,755 {8.269) (4,081) (12.350)

B S This space has been lefi blank intentionally-——-cerem e et




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

57 Additional disclosure as required under Schedule I of C

ies Act, 2013:

Name of the entity As at 31 March 2020 For the year ended 31 March 2020
Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive| Share in total comprehensive
income income
As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As %% of Amount
conselidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss

Parent 38% 71.210 51% (2.620) 134% (8438) 61% {3,468)|
Indian subsidiaries
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited 1% 1.697 {2%) 110 0% - (2%) 110
ReNew Wind Energy (Welturi) Private Limited 0% 163 0% (RE}] 0% g 0% i14)
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited 2% 3.265 {5%) 274 37% (209) (1% 64
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 1% 1471 (0%) 12 0% - {0%; 12
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited 1% 1.399 (1%0) 39 0% - i1%) 39,
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited 1% 1.638 {1%0) 46 0% - (1%) 46
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited 1% 1.530 (1%0) 55 0% - (1%)] 55
ReNew Wind Energy (Delhi) Private Limited 0% 866 {2%) 87 0% - 220} 87
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited 1% 1.656 6% (297) 0% g 5% (297)
ReNew Wind Ene: Jadeswar) Private Limited 0% 510 {1%) 36 0% - (1%} 36
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited 1% 1.750 1% 140} 0% - 1% (40)
ReNew Wind Energy MP Private Limited 0% 521 (0%} §| 0% - {0%) 8
[ReNew Wind Ene AP 3) Private Limited 1% 1.302 {0%0) ) 0% - i0%), 4
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited 1% 1.099] {0%0) 19 0% - 10%) 19
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited 1% 1.280 0% 22) 0% -] 0% 122)
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited 0% 439 (3%) 168, 24% (137) {1%) 31
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited 0% 115 3% (155) (1%) 4 3% (15D
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited 0% 36 1% 33) 0% 4| 1% 123)
ReNew Wind Energy (TN) Private Limited (0%0) (170} 30, (133) 0% - 3% 1153)
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 23 Private Limited (0%) {5)] 0% [#3] 0% - 0% i1y
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited 3% 4.962 {0%0) & 0% - (0% 5
ReNew Wind Epergy (Kamataka Two) Private Limited (0%0) 12) 0% {3) 0% - 0% (3))
ReNew Wind Energy (Vaspet 5) Private Linited 10%)] (3 0% (0) 0% - 0% {0))
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath Three) Private Linmted {0%) (4} 0% {0) 0% - 0% {0
ReNew Wind Energy (AP 4) Private Lunited 10%) (6) 0% (B8] 0% # 0% (88
ReNew Wind Energy (MP One) Private Limited 10%), (84) 0% {5) 0% - 0% (3)
ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka Five) Private Limited (0%)] (52} 0% 4 0% - 0% h,
ReNew Wind Epergy (Rajasthan 3} Private Limited 1% 1.773 (4%} 193 67% 1379) 3% {186)
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited (O3 677, 0% 2y 0% -] 0% (2))
Abaha Wind Energy Private Limited (0%0) {10y 0% th 0% - 0% (03]
Helios Infratech Private Limited 0% 721 4% (221) 16% 191)] 5% (312)
Shruti Power Private Limited 0% 250) (0%) 18 0% - (0%) 18
Molagavalli Renewable Private Limited 0% 677 1% (52), 0% - 1% (52)
KCT Renewable Energy Private Limited 1% 2216 6% (310) 0% 5% (310)
Kanak Renewables Limited (0%) {101} 1% 31) 8% (45} 1% 176)
Rajat Renewables Limited (0%5) (33) 0% (6) 1% {69 0% (12))
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited 1% 979 0% (i1 0% -] 0% (1)
Bidwal Renewable Private Limited 0% 844 {G%0)) 8| 0% - {020} 8
Zemira Renewable Energy Limited 0% 48 3% 177)) 0% 3% (177
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 8% 15.638 11°% (340) {35%)| 3 4% (226)
ReNew Solar Energy Private Linuted 0% 674 (0%} 15 (0%} 0| 10%9)] 15
ReNew Solar Energy (Rajasthan) Privaie Limited 0% 939 1% (38} 5% 128) 1% 167)
ReNew Solar Energy (TIN) Private Limited 1% 1.245 (1%) 35 0% - {1%) 35
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited 0% 886 3% (129) 0% @ 2% (129)
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited 1% 823 {2%)! 88| 0% - (2%) 88
ReNew Solar Energy (Telanganaj Private Limited 1% 1.505] (1%0) 74 11% 163) i0%) 9
ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited 1% 2.406] (1%) 44 34% (193) 3% (149)
ReNew Clean Energy Private Limited 0% 117 1% (68) 3% (17)) 1% 184)
ReNew Solar Services Private Limited 0% 52 {0%) 22 0% - 10%) 22
ReNew Agni Power Private Limited 0% 26, 0% 8)] 0% : 0% {7}
ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited 0% 627 (0%) 1 0% {n 10%0)] 18
ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited 1% 1272 {1%) 74 3% (13) (1%) 39
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited 0% 507 (3%} 131 0% - i2%) 131
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Two) Private Limited 8% 13.459 14% (722) 0% {2) 13% (724)
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Private Limited 0% 602, (0%) 6 {41%}) 235 (420) 242
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Four) Private Limited 1% 934 3% (136)] {420} 25 2% il
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Five) Private Limited 0% 443 (0%) 2 {17%) 95 (2%0)) 97
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited 0% 560 (0%} 5 0% - {0°%) 5
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka 3} Private Limited (0%4)] (36) 2% (79) (1) 7 1% 173)
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Four) Private Limited (0°) (12) 0% 2) (1%)) 4 {0%) 2
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Limited (0%) (49 1% (42)) 0% - 1% (42)
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited (0%) (29)] 0% (23)] 0% -] 0% (23)
ReNew Wind Energy (Maharashtra) Private Limited (0%) (59) 1% (37) 0% g 1% (37)
ReNew Wind Energy (Karpataka 4) Private Limited (0%) (24) (0%} 13 0% (1) (0%) 12
Bhumi Prakash Private Limited (0%) (3) 0% (12) (1%} 7 0% (6)
Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited (0%) (56)) 0% (16) 10%) 1 0% (16)
ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private Limited (0%) (8) 0% {2) 0% - 0% ()
Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited 0% 392 0% 3) 0% - 0% (3)
Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited 0% 388 (0%) 2 0% - 10%0) 2
Star Solar Power Private Limited 0% 167| (0%) 2 0% g {0%) 2
Sungold Energy Private Limited 0% 166 (0%a) 1 0% - (0%) 1
ReNew Wind Energy (Budh 3) Private Limited 0% 297 3% (153) 2% 1 3% {165)
ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited 1% 1.654] (1%0)] 69| 7% (42) (0%) 28




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes fo the consolidated financial statements
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Name of the entity As at 31 March 2020 For the year ended 31 March 2020
Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
income income
As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated

net assets profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss
ReNew Distributed Solar Services Private Limited 0% 30 0% (B} 0% - 0% [88]
ReNew Distributed Solar Energy Private Limited 0% 34 0% {5)) 0% - 0% {3)
ReNew Distributed Solar Power Private Limited 0% 45 0% 16} 0% - 0% {6)
eNew Surya Mitra Private Limited (0°4), (0) 0% (0 0% - 0% {0)
ReNew Surya Prakash Private Limited 0% 58 0% (3)) 0% - 0% 3)
ReNew Saur Vidyut Private Limited 0% 109 {0%0) 1 0% - (0%} 1
ReNew Energy Services Private Limited 0% 44 0% D 0% - 0% )
ReNew Solar Sun Flame Private Limited 0% 15 0% (23) 6% - 0% (25))
ReNew Solar Daylight En: Private Limited (0%) [§8] 0% (I 0% - 0% (8]
'Vivasvat Solar Energy Private Limited 0% 257, 0% ) {3%) 19 {G%) 16
Nokor Solar Energy Private Limited (0%) (3} 0% 3) (3%) 18 1025) 16
Akhilagya Solar Energy Prvate Limited (025, (5) 0% {5) (3%) 18 (0°%%)] 14
Abha Sunlight Private Limited (00} 2y 0% tn (1%), 8 (0%} 2
Izra Solar Energy Private Limited (02%0) (£} 0% {3)] {1%) 4 {0%) 0
Nokor Bioomi Private Limited {0%) 9) 0% 8)] (1%) 4 0% (3
Zorva Solar Energy Private Limited {0%) (16} 0% (13 11%) 4 0% {11y
ReNew Transmission Ventures Private Limited (090} (106} 1% i64) 0% - 1% 164)
Advah Solar Energy Private Limited 10%) {492)] 11% (550) {820} 47 9% (503)
Ostro Energy Private Limited 10% 19.156 (2%) 119 {0%))] o {2%) 120
Ostro Rann Wind Private Limited (0%) (1) 0% 2 0% - 0% 3)
Ostro Alpha Wind Private Limited (020} ) 0% (1) 0% - 0% (1)
Ostro Bhesada Wind Private Limited (0%3) th 0% {0) 0% - 0% [{ul
Ostro Dakshin Power Private Limited 1% 1.960 {420} 199 0% - (3%)| 199
Ostro Dhar Wind Private Limited 10%2) (3)] 0% ()| 0% - 0% (n
Ostro Kutch Wind Private Limited 1% 1365 {2%) 118 0% - (2%} 118
Ostro Kannada Power Private Limited {0%0)] (3)) 0% {3) 0% - % {3)
Ostro Raj Wind Private Limited 0% 1 0% {3) 0% - 0% 13!
Ostro Jaisalmer Private Limited 1% 1482 {2%) 111 0% - (2%) 111
Ostre Madhya Wind Private Limited 12 2142 {4%) 188 0% - 3%) 188
Ostro Mahawind Power Private Limited 0% 638 0% () 0% - 0% 1nn
Osiro Anantapur Private Limited 1% 1532 5% {251) 0% - 4% (251)
Ostro Renewables Private Limited 0% 897 (0%} 17| 0% - 10%) 7
AVP Powerinfra Private Limited 0% 603 (0%0) 16 0% - 10%) 16
Badoni Power Private Limited 0% 576 0% {0 0% - 0% (0}
Ostro Andhra Wind Private Limited 1% 1.686] 5% {281) 0% - 3% {281
Ostro AP Wind Private Limited 1% 1.829] 3% {253) 0 - 4% (253)
Ostro Urja Wind Private Lunited 1% 1.677] {0%) 13 0% - (020} 15
Auxo Solar Energy Private Lumited (02%) (66) 1% (65) 0% - 1% 163)
Zorva Distributed Power Services Private Limited (0%) 1) 0% ) 0% - 0% 2)
ReNew Cleantech Private Limited 0% 2 {0%) 3| 0% - 10%0) 2
Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited 1% 1057 {0%) 16 0% - (0%) 16
ReNew Mega Light Private Limited 0% 113 0% (0)| 0% - % (0)|
ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited 0% 258 0% 0) 14529)! 258 (5%) 253
ReNew Sun Flash Private Li (025) 0) 0% {0) 0% - 0% (0y
ReNew Sun Bright Private L 0% 232 {0%) 19| 4120} 233 4%) 251
ReNew Sun Energy Private Limit 0% 1190 0% {3} 120%0))] 114 (2%0) 110
Auxo Sunlight Private Limited 0% 50 0% i (9%0)] 50 (120)] 30,
ReNew Sun Ability Private Limited 0% 1 (%) 1 0% & (0%%) 1
ReNew Services Private Limited 0% 13 (0%) 13 (0% 0 (0%) 13
Greenyana Sunstream Private Limited (0%%) (9)] 0% {8)| 0% - 0% {8)]
Renew Green Solution Private Limited {025} (0} 0% {0)) 0% - Yo (0))
ReNew Sun Power Private Limited 0% 49 0% {1 (9%) 50 (1%) 49
Renew Mega Urja Private Limited (0G%) 0) 0% (%) 0% - 0% ()
Renew Mega Spark Private Limited (0%} (0)] 0% {0)) 0% - 0% (o)
Renew Mega Green Private Limited {0%) {0} 0% {0) 0% - 0% {0}
ReNew Green Power Private Limited 10%) {0 0% (0) 0% - 0% 0
Renew Green Energy Private Limited (0%) 10) 0% {0) 0% - 0% 0)
Renew Solar Urja Private Limited (0%5) 10) 0% 0) 0% - 0% -
Renew Surya Ojas Private Limited (023)] {0)) 0% (] 0% - 0% -
Renew Vyan Shakti Pvt Lid 0% 0| 0% 10), 0% - 2% -
Shekhawati Solar Park Private Limited (020)] ) 0% - 0% - 0% g
Renew Vyoman Energy Private Limited 0% 0 0% {0) 0% - 0% -
Renew Vvoman Power Private Limited 0% ¢ 0% 10)) 0% - 0% -
Renew Surya Vihaan Private Limited (0%)] (0)) 0% {0)) 0% - 0% -
Renew Surya Roshni Private Limited (0%0) (0] 0% {0)] 0% - 0% -

Foreign subsidiaries

ReNew Power Singapore PTE (0%0), {3)) 0% (2) 0% (0)) 0% 2
ReNew Americas Inc 0% 164 {2%} 100 (1%) 5 (2%) 105

ReNew Power International Limited 0% 101 0% (2) (0%0) 3 (0%)
100% 189,808 100% (5,137) 100% (367) 100% {5,709)|




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidafed financial statements
tAmounts in INR millions. unless othenwise stated)

Name of the entity As at 31 March 2020 For the vear ended 31 March 2020
Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive | Share in total comprehensive
income income
As % of Amonunt As % of Amount As %ol Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
net assets profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss

Nou Controlling interests in all subsidiaries
ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka) Private Limited - 91) - (107} - - - 107y

ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited - 122 - 15 - ~| - 135
ReNew Solar Energy {Kamataka) Private Limited - - - - - - - -
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited - 1426 - 69| - - - 69
ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited - 987 - {170) - (64) - 23
ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Limited - 318 - 18 - (10 ~ S
Renew Surya Mitra Pvt Lid w 4 = {0y = = = (0)
Renew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three) Pvt Lid - 813 5 0) - 1 - i

Entities under joint contrel

Heramba Renewables Limited - 170] - 116) - - - 116)
Aalok Solarfarms Limited - 1 - 9 - = = (9)]
Shreyas Solarfarms Limited - 174 - (18) - - - {18y
Abha Solarfarms Limited - 39 - i10) 3 - = 110)
-Adjustments arising out of consolidation - (122,048 = 339 = 9 = 352
Total 71,094 (5.026) {631) (5,6'37)]
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

58 Significant acc ing judgment i and ption
The preparation of consolidated financial requires gement to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues.

expenses. assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain judgments. estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions concerning the future and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of cansing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year. are described below. The Group based their assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments. however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond
the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

A) Accounting Judgements:

Taxes

Deterred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Group makes various assumptions and estimates while computing deferred taxes which include production related data (PLFs), projected operations and maintenance
costs, projected finance costs, proposed availment of deduction under section 80IA of the Income Tax Act. 1961 and the period over which such deduction shall be availed.
usage of brought forward losses ete. While these assumptions are based on best available facts in the knowledge of management as on the balance sheet date however. they
are subject to change year on year depending on the actual tax laws and other variables in the respective year. Given that the actual assumptions which would be used to file
the return of income shall depend upon the tax laws prevailing in respective year, management shall continue to reassess these assumiptions while caleulating the detferred

taxes on each balance sheet date and the impact due to such change. if any, is considered in the respective vear.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property. plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management.
Considering the applicability of Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, the managemeat has re-estimated useful lives and residual values of all its property. plant and
equipment. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the usefu! lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment,
though these rates in certain cases are different from lives prescribed under Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013,

Basis legal opinion obtained. management is of the view that application of CERC and'or SERC rates for the purpose of accounting for depreciation expenses is not
mandatory. Hence, Group is depreciating the assets bases on life as determined by an expert.

Identification of a lease

Management has assessed applicability of Ind AS 116 - ‘Leases’. for certain PPAs of the Group. In assessing the applicability, the management has exercised significant
judgement in relation to the underlying rights and risks related to operations of the plant. control over design of the plant etc., in concluding that the PPA do not meet the
criteria for recognition as a lease.

B) Estimates and assumptions:

Capitalisation of internal costs

The Group capitalises certain internal costs incurred in conuection with development of its wind and solar power Projects as eligible cost of property, plant and equipment
as per Ind AS 16. The capitalisation of these costs during the construction peried (including intemal Employee benefit costs and other common expenses) begins when
development efforts commence and ends when the asset is ready for its intended use. These expenses are allocated to all the wind and solar power projecis of the Group in
the form of ‘Management Shared Services'. Allocation of cost to the entities involves various estimates including retention for costs of management of investments in
subsidiaries, allocation of cost for projects under construction vis-a-vis operating projects. profit mark-up which are assessed through an extemnal expert. The capitalisation
of internal costs increases construction in progress recognized during development of the related project asset and depreciated over its estimated useful life.

The Group capitalised such internal costs amounting to INR 1.708 during the year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 1.743).

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
a degree of judgment is required in establishing tair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk. credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments. See note 46 and 47 for further disclosures.

Useful life of depreciable assets

The useful lives and residual values of Group's assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and are reviewed periodically. including at each financial
year end. The useful lives and residual values are based on an technical assessments. historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which
may impact their life. These judgements best represents the period over which management expects to use its assets and its residual value.

Provision for decommissioning

Upon the expiration of the life of the wind and solar power plants. the Group considers a constructive obligation to remove the wind and solar power plant and restore the
land. The Group records the fair value of the liability for the obligation to retire the asset in the year in which the obligation is incurred. which is generally when the asset is
constructed. In determining the fair value of the provision. assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount rates. the expected cost to decommission the power
projects from the site and the expected timing of those costs. Refer note 23 for further disclosures.
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables
The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that
have similar loss patterns (i.e.. by geography, product type. customer type and rating etc.).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group’s historical observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience
with forward-looking information. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. The
assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to
changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Group's historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be
representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The information about the ECLs on the Group's trade receivables is disclosed in note 15.

Impairment of goodwill
The key assumptions used to determine the recoverable amount for the different CGUs are disclosed and further explained in Note 6).

59 Code on Social Security, 2020
The Code on Secial Security. 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September
2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However. the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules /
interpretation have not yet been issued. The Group will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code
becomes effective. Based on a preliminary assessment, the Group believes the impact of the change will not be significant.

60 Impact of COVID-19
Due to outbreak of COVID-19 in India and globally. the Group has continued its assessment of likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial
risks on account of COVID-19. Considering that the Group is in the business of generation of electricity which is an essential service as emphasised by the Ministry of
Home Affairs and Ministry of Power. Government of India and which is granted "Must Run" status by Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE), the management
believes that the impact of outbreak on the business and financial position of the Group is not significant.

Further. MNRE directed that the payment to Renewable Energy power generator shall be done on regular basis as being done prior to lockdown and the Group has generally
received regular collection from its customer(s). The management does not see any risks in the Group ability to continue as a going concern and has been able to service all
debts obligations during the half year. however in certain cases has opted for moratorium for interest and principal instalnents falling due to lenders under the “Reserve
Bank of India’s COVID 19 — Regulatory Package dated 27 March 2020™. The Group is closely monitoring developments, its operations, liquidity and capital resources and
is actively working to minimise the impact of the unprecedented situation.

61 Plan for initial public offering

The Company is in the process of listing on NASDAQ through special purpose acquisition company route. The Company entered into a Business Combination Agreement
(the "BCA™) dated February 24. 2021 and amended on May 17. 2021 with (i) RMG Acquisition Corporation II, a Cayman Islands exempted company (“RMG II"), (ii)
Philip Kassin, solely in the capacity as the representative for the shareholders of RMG II, (iii) ReNew Energy Global ple. a public limited company registered in England
and Wales with registered number 13220321, (iv) ReNew Power Global Merger Sub. a Cayman Islands exempted company and (v) certain shareholders of the Company.
Requisite filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) have been made through form F4 on May 5. 2021 which has been subsequently amended on
June 22,2021, June 25, 2021, July 14, 2021 and July 22, 2021. RMG II's definitive proxy statement (“Proxy Statement”) relating to the BCA with the Company, has been
filed with the SEC on July 28. 2021. RMG II has scheduled the Extraordinary General Meeting ("EGM™) of its shareholders to approve the BCA on August 16. 2021. The
Company expects that once the BCA is approved by the shareholders of RMG Il at the EGM. the business combination will close and the trading of the combined entity will
commence on Nasdaq shortly thereafter. Considering that the approval by shareholders™ of RMG II is pending. no accounting adjustments or disclosures have been made in
these financial statements with regards to the business combination or any other terms of the BCA.

*
D)

Subsequent events
The Group has evaluated subsequent events through 29 July 2021, which is the date when the consolidated financial statements were authorised for issuance.

63 Absolute amounts less than INR 500,000 are appearing in the consolidated financial statements as “0” due to presentation in millions.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of ReNew Power Private Limited

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered SIS

puntants

per Amit Ch Sumant Sinha D Muthukumaran
Partner (Chairman and Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)
Membership No.: 505224 DIN- 00972012
Place: Gurugram g Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021 Date: 29 July 2021 Date: 29 July 2021
: j Ashish Jain
5 (Company Secretary) Membership
X_~ No.: F6508

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021




